ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
(562) 697-1726

RWD BOARD
VISION

SBILINY COMMUNICATION | TEAMWORK

§= [l %
I‘. H k|
d I

O Mission:
“Round by onr core values - Accowmebility, Comnmnication and Teamwork — we are comniiticd fo peoviding the hiphest lovel of service to our-customers —
] I I ! ] h

DBEMCATER-RELIABLE-OUTSTANDING-PROFESSIONAL SERVICE™

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
August 13, 2013
6:00 p.m.




AGENDA
Repular Mecting of the Board of Directors
August 13, 2013
6:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Szu Pei Lu-Yang, President

John Bellah, Vice President
Anthony 1. Lima

Robert W, Lewis

Teresa P. Rios

ADIMTION(S) TO TIIE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA I'TEMS

Any member of the public wishing to address the Board of Divectors regarding items not on the
Agenda within the subject matier jurisdiction of the Board should do so ar this time. With
respect fo items on the agenda, the Board will receive public comments al the time the item is
opened for discussion, prior to any vore or other Board action. A three-minute fime limit on
remorks is requested.

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed
Jor that person to be able fo pariicipate in the public meeiing by felephoning Rose Pereq,
Secretary to the Board at (562) 697-1726, or writing to Rowland Water District, af P.O. Box
8460, Rowland Heighis, CA 91748, Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the
type of accommodation requested. A lelephone number or other contact information should be
included, so that Distriet staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Anyone requesting a
disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time prior to the
meeting in order for the District to provide the requested accommodation.

Any member of the public wishing lo participate in the meeting, who reguires a translator to
understand or commumicate in English, should arrange to bring a franslaior with them to the
meeting,

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted afier distribution of the Agenda packet are
available for public review at the District office, located at 3021 8. Fullerton Road, Rowland
Heights, CA 91748.

Page 1 of 4



Tab 1 CONSENT CALENDAR

All items wnder the Consent Calendar arve considered fo be routine matlers, sfatus reports, or
documents covering previous Board instruction. The items listed on the Consent Calendar will
be enacted by one motion, wnless separate discussion is requested.

1.1 Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Mecting held on
July 9,2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presenfed.

1.2 Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting held on
July 19, 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.

1.3 Approval of the Minutes of Speecial Board Meeting held on
July 23,2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.

1.4  Demands on General Fund Account for July 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the demands on the general
Jund account as presented,

1.5  Investment Report for July 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Iivectors approve the Investmenl Report as
presented.

1.6 Water Purchases for June 2013
For information purposes only.

Next Special Board Meeting: August 27, 2013
Next Regular Board Meefing: September 10, 2013
Quarterly President’s Dinner October 22, 2013, 5:00 pon.

Tub2 ACTION ITEMS
This portion of the Agenda is for items where staff presentations and Board discussions are
needed prior to formal Board action.

2.1 Review and Approve Dircetors’ Meeting Reimbursements for July 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the reimbursements as
presented.

2.2 Review and Approve Administrative Leave Policy
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Policy.

2.3 Receive and File Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Waterline Budget for fiscal
year 2013-2014
Recommendation: The Board of Direciors receive and file the Budget as
presented.

Page 2 of 4



2.4  Review and Approve Updated Ethics Guidelines for Directors
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve updated Ethics Guidelines for
Directors as presented.

25 Communications/Education Qutreach Update
For information purposes only.

2.6 Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including
Items that May Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)
= ACWA Fall Conflerence, December 3-6, 2013, JW Marriotl, Los Angeles, CA
Tab 3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
3.1  Updates on Legislative Issues

For information purposes only.

Tah 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
Intentionally lefi blank.

T'ah 5 COMMITTEE REPORTS
5.1  Association of California Water Agencies (Directors lewis/Bellah)
= Region 8§ Board Ballot
Recommendation: Thai the Board concur with the Nominating Commitiee s
recommendated slafe.
There are no tabs for the remainder of the meeting.
5.2  Three Valleys Municipal Water District (Directors Lu-Yang/Lima)
5.3  Pucnte Basin Water Agency (Directors Lima/lewis)
5.4  Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Director Lewis/Mr. Deck)
5.5  Project Ad-lIloc Committee (Directors Lima/Lu-Yang)
5.6 Regional Chamber of Commerce (Dircctors Lu-Yang/lLewis)
5.7  PWR Joint Water Line Commission (Directors Lima/Bellah)

58  Sheriff's Community Advisory Council (Directors Lu-Yang/Rios)

5.9  Rowland leights Community Coordinating Council (1)irectors Bellah/Rios)

Tab 6 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION I''EMS AND COMMENTS

6.1  Public Relations (Mrs, Perea)

Papc 3 of 4



6.2 Personncl Report (Mr. Deck)
6.3 Engineer’s Report (Mr. Carrera)
Tab 7 ATTORNEY’S REPORT (Ms, Morningstar)
Tab 8 CLOSED SESSION
a. Public Employee Performance Evaluation Pursnant to Government Code
Section 54957
Annual Performance Review for General Manager. This maller may be discussed
in open session,
Directors® and General Manager's Comments
Future Agenda Ttems
Late Business
No action shall be taken on any items not appearing on the posied agenda, except upon a

determination by a majority of the Board that an emergency situation exisls, or that the need to
take action arose after the posting of the agenda.

Next Special Board Meeting: August 27, 2013, 5:00 p.m.
Next Regular Board Meeting: September 10, 2013, 6:00 p.m.
Quarterly President’s Dinner October 22, 2013, 5:00 p.m.
ADJOURNMENT

President 571) PEI LU-YANG, Presiding

Page 4 ol 4






Minutes ol the Regular Meeting
ol the Board ol Directors of the Rowland Water District
July 9, 2013 - 6:00 p.m.
Location: District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Svzu Pei Lu-Yang

Vice President John Bellah
Director Anthony J. Lima
Director Teresa P. Rios

Director Robert W. Lewis

ABSENT:
MNone,

OTHERS PRESENT:

Janet Morningstar, Legal Counscl

Kirk Howie, Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Joc Ruzicka, Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Dan Horan, Three Valleys Municipal Waler Districl

David and Teri Malkin, Resident

Mike Touhey, Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant (General Manager

Rose Perea, Direclor of Administralive Services
Sean Henry, Finance Officer

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
None.

PURBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS
None,



Tab 1 - CONSENT CALENDAR
Upon motion by Director Lima, seconded by Director Rios, the Consent Calendar was approved
as amended, The motion was unanimously carricd.

The approval of the Consent Calendar included:

1.1
Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting Held on June 4, 2013

1.2
Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting Held on June 21, 2013

1.3
Demands on General Fund Aceount for May and June 2013

1.4
Investment Report for May and June 2013

Water Purchases for May 2013

Special Board Meeting: July 19, 2013, 8:00 a.m.
Special Board Meeting: July 23, 2013, 5:00 p.m.
Regular Board Meeting: August 13, 2013, 6:00 p.m.

Tab 2 - ACTION ITEMS

2.1

Approve Directors’ Mecting Reimbursements for June 2013

Upon motion by Director Lima, seconded by Director Rios, the Directors’ Meeting
Reimbursement Report was approved as presented. The motion was unanimously carried.

2.2

Approve Funding the Project Development Fund within the Puente Basin Water Ageney in
the Amount of $150,000.00 for Conducting 'reliminary Engineering Analyses and
Feasibility Studies for Various Water Resources Projects Being Pursued

General Manager, Ken Deck, provided background information and advised the Board that the
purposc of the fund was to have funds available with the Pucnte Basin Water Agency to draw
from for feasibility studies on potential projects to be undertaken by Puente Basin Water
Agency. Mr. Deck further explained that currently Walnut Valley has been advancing the money
and invoicing Rowland for their share. This lunding would provide for a more efficient
mcchanism to pay for developing proposals for projects, therefore, it is his recommendation that
the Board approve the establishment of the Fund within the Puente Dasin Water Agency, In
response o a question, Director |ima explained that proposed projects would be subject Lo the
approval of the Boards of Walnut and Rowland Water Districts before they would be undertaken.
Aler discussion, upon motion by Director Lima, scconded by Director |.ewis, the Board
unanimously approved the establishment of the [und in the amount of $150,000.00,

2



2.3

Review and Approve 2013-14 Salary Schedule

Mr. Ienry advised the Board that the CalPLERS has instituted a now requircment that its
contracting agencics certify their salary schedule at least once a year for purposcs of enabling
CalPLRS to cnsure that compensalion 1s not “spiked” in the last year prior to retirement. He
cxplained the District’s salary structure to the Board. Mr, Deck responded Lo a question [rom
President TLu-Yang, thal the salary schedule rellects the 2% increase approved by the Board ol
Direclors in connection with the annual budget. Divector Bellah requested that the Minutes
rellect that the salary schedule presented for approval included “monthly™ salary rates. After
discussion, a motion was made by Dircctor Lewis, scconded by Director Lima, to approve the
2013-14 Salary Schedule as presented. The motion was unanimously carricd.

2.4

Discuss Fullerton Road Grade Separation

(eneral Manager, Ken Deck, presenied a map setling forth the location of the District lacilities
which are altfected by the grade separation. Ile referred to the District letter sent to the Alameda
Corridor-East Construction Authority (ACL) in connection with the I'ullerton Road grade
separation and reeyeled water line relocation and the District’s cost concerns. Also included in
the Board packet was the response received from ACE advising that a meeting to discuss the
potential issues would be scheduled. He expressed his concern thal this grade separation will
place a substantial inancial burden on the District’s rate payers and that they will derive no
benefil from this project since its primary objective is to diminish traffic congestion. Ile is
hopeful that the District can discuss this matter further with ACL and hopefully receive some
financial relicf in connection with the relocation of the Distriet’s reeyeled water lines.

2.5
Communications/Education Outreach Update
Provided for information purposes only.

2.6
Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Fyvents (ITncluding Ttems that May
Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)

»  Launch Screening of *SGV Water Wise”, Wednesday, July 24, 2013, 2:00-3:00 PM, Charter
Communications 4781 N. Irwindale, CA 91706
Director Lewis requested Staff to make a rescrvation for his attendance.

= | cpislative Update Breakfast, “Update on Business-Related Legislation Currently Under
Consideration in Sacramento”, Pacific Palms Resort, July 26, 2013, 7:30 a.m.
Directors Lewis and Bellah requested StalT o make reservations [or their attendance.

Tab 3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
3.1

Updates on Legislative Issues

Nothing to report.



Tabh 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCTE

Included in the Board packel was a “Thank You™ letler from lhe Rowland Unilied School
District For Us Foundation for the District’s donation to their Silent Auction which raised
needed monies for education grants. Legal counsel requested that the Minutes reflect that the
donation consisted of a signed bottle of wine donated by Dr. 3ill Mathis, The Mathis Group, on
behalf of the District, and a Conscrvation Basket containing miscellancous water conscrvation
items and litcrature on water conservation from the District.

Tab 5 COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Director Lima reported on his attendance at the June 19, 2013 Board mecting and advised that
their I'inancial Report was presented which ineluded a 2.03% Cost of Living increasc for
cmployees based on the Consumer Price Index (CPI). Mr. Kirk Howie advised that Three
Valleys will hold a “Water 101"workshop on July 17, 2013, and conduct a tour ol the Three
Valleys Treatmenl Planl. Three Valleys will be dark for two months during the summer and will
resume with a workshop on September 4, 2013 and the regular Board meeting on September 18,
2013.

52
Puente Basin Water Ageney
Director Lima reporled on the current activities and projects of the Puente Basin Waler Agency.,

General Manager, Ken Deck, advised the Board that the District had applied for and was
awarded funds to conduet a l'casibility Study on a regional projeet in 2009 by the Water Quality
Authority (WQA). The WQA Board has approved reallocating those funds to a new feasibility
study in connection with the Pomona Valley Operable Unit (PVOLU) project being condueted
through the Puente Basin Water Agency, Mr. Deck explained thal Rowland was the agency thal
originally applied for the funds and that the WQA has agreed to pay for 65% of the Study, but in
order for WQA to pay 65%, the I'easibility Study will have to be contracted through Rowland,
not the Puente Basin Watcr Apency. Additionally, Northrup-Grummond has agreed to pay 20%,
and Rowland and Walnut will pay the final 15%.

Gieneral Manager, Ken Deck, also referred Lo the Tetler included in the Board packet [rom the
Department of Waler Resources indicating thal they had recorded and filed the Districl’s waler
rights lease agreement for 306 acre feet in the Central Basin, for the period covering July 1,
2013, through June 30, 20185.

53
Joint Powers Insurance Authority
Nothing Lo report,

54

Association of California Water Agencies

Director Lewis provide an update and comments on the postponement of the vote on the Water
Bond.



5.5

Project Ad-Iloe Committee

President Lu-Yang reported that the meeting held on June 27, 2013 primarily discussed current
projects and succession planning.

5.6

Regional Chamber of Commeree

President Lu-Yang reported that at the recent Installation Dinner, the new President of the
Chamber, Michael Gregoryk, had been installed, The Chamber Retreat is scheduled for

July 12-13, 2013, and the Chamber Mixer is sel for July 18, 2013 at the Speed Zone; the Green
Conference has been scheduled for September 5, 2013,

Dircctor Lewis reported that the Chamber Government Affairs Council meeting was cancelled
for this month.

5.7
PWR Joint Water Line Commission
Director Lima reported that the PWR Budget had been approved al the June 20, 2013 meeting.

5.8
Sheriff's Community Advisory Council
Nothing to report,

5.9

Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council

Director Rios reported on her attendance at the mecting and advised that it was very well
attended. The issue ol the homeless on Nogales Strect was discusscd and the fact that nothing
can be done o alleviale the problem unless a crime is committed. Director Bellah reported that
Rowland Unified School District Superiniendant, Ruben Frutos, reported on summer school and
how well the District is doing.

Tab 6 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS

6.1

Public Relations

Mrs. Perea reported that the residential Landscape Class held on Saturday, June 22, 2013, was
well attended with approximately 20 residents. Included in the Boavd packel was a leller from a
resident thanking the District for providing the class. She felt it was very informative, School is
out and we are preparing for the next school year projects. The Teachers® Workshop will be held
in October and the fyers will be delivercd during the first weck of school. In connection with
the Buckboard Days Parade on Oclober 19, 2013, the Distriet has delivered the sponsorship
check and all applications to the Parade Commiltee and Teresa Ryan has attended the planning
meetings. The Consumer Confidence Reporl for 2012 has been posted to the District’s new
website which is now live and operational. The informational posicards were delivered to
District customers prior to the July 1, 2013 due date. Copies of the post cards and the CCR were
provided to the Directors. The Communications Update provided by CV Strategies was included
in the packel lor Board review.



6.2

Personnel Report

Mr. Carrera reported that the retirement luncheon held for recent retirec, Profirio Pena, was vory
successful and was altended by several previously retived employees.

6.3

Engineer’s Report

Mr, Carrera reported on the various projeets the District is involved in and noted that since there
arc scveral agencies parinering in many of these projects, this neecssitates that agreements be
drawn by each agency and/or municipality which inercases the complexity and time involved to
initiate the projects.

Tab 7 ATTORNEY’S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)
Mothing to report.

Dircetors’ and General Manager’s Comments

Director Bellah requested clarilication on a Direetor’s role in endorsing a candidate for office.
Legal counsel, Janel Morningstar, advised that a Direclor may endorse a candidate personally
and identify himself or herself as a Director of Rowland Water Districl, however, he may not
endorse a candidatc on behalf of the District. Neither the District nor any individual Divector
may cxpend public funds in support of any candidate or ballot measure.

Future Agenda Items
o Quarterly President’s Dinner

Late Business

MNone.

Special Board Meeting: Tuly 19, 2013, 8:00 a.m.
Special Board Meeting: Tuly 23, 2013, 5:00 pom.
Regular Board Meeting: August 13, 2013, 6:00 p.m,

A motion was madc by Dircctor Lima, seconded by Director Rios, and unanimously camied o
adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 7:05 p.m.

Attest:
8211 PEI LU-YANG KLEN DECK
Board President Board Sccrctary







Minutes of the Special Meeting of
the Board of Directors and Tour of Data Center

July 19,2013
ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT BOARD ROOM
3021 South Iullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748

8:00 AML

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Anthony J. Lima

Viec President Szu Pei Lu-Yang
Director Robert W, Lewis
Director John Bellah

Director Teresa I”, Rios

ABSENT:
MNone,

OTIHERS PRESENT:

Michacl Samucl, Nobel Systems

Audrey Samuel, NMobel Systems

Ahmed Khattab, Nobel Systems

Mike Parra, Highroad Information Technology
Jeremy Crooks, 1lighroad Information T'echnology

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF;
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manaper

Rose Perea, Director of Administrative Services



PUBLIC COMMENT

COMMENTS:
MNone.

INFORMATION ITEMS
1.1
Information Technologies Presentation(s) By:
e Nobel Systems, Michael Samuel
Michael Samuel and Almed Khattab presented the various inlegrations and applications
they have created for the Rowland Water District and provided hands-on demonstrations
on how these applicalions are ulilized on a daily basis by [licld personnel and office statt.
o Highroad Information Technology
Mike Parra provided the Board with insight as to the applications they have intcgrated
with the various service providers in order to access information and offer
communication between the applications. He also provided information on the security
measures they have implemented in order to secure the integrity of the District’s
information with respeet to redundancy, back-up measures and disaster recovery.
o  Lunch Break

Upon mation by Director Lima, seconded by Divector Rios, the meeting was adjourned af
11:15a.m. to enable the Board of Directors and staff to travel to the Data Center to view the
Sacility and receive additional presentations relating to the services provided to the District at
that facility. The meeting was reconvened at 12:30 p.m. at the Data Center, when all of the
Directors and staff arvived.

1.2

Tour of the Secure Site Data Center Facilitics located at: 16842 Von Karman Avenue,

Suite 400, Irvine, CA 92606

The Board reecived a bricling on the operations and functions of the facilities and had an
opportunity to ask questions related to the facility and ils role in the District’s informational
technologics.

Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments
None.



Future Agenda Ttems

Next Special Meefing of the Board of Directors July 23, 2013
Next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors Angust 13, 2013

A motion was made by Director Lima, sceonded by Dircetor Rios, and unanimously carried to
adjourn the meeting, The meeting was adjourned at 1:45 p.m.

Aftest:
SZU PEI LU-YANG KEN DECK
Board President Board Secretary

fad






Minutes of the Special Meeting of
the Board of Dircctors of the Rowland Water District

July 23, 2013 - 5:00 p.m.
Tocation: District OlTice

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Anthony J. Lima

Viee President Szu Pei Lu-Yang
Direclor Roberl W, Lewis
Director John Bellah

Divector Teresa P. Rios

ABSENT:
None.

OTHERS PRESENT
Dr. William Mathis, The Mathis Group

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF:
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrern, Assistant General Manager

Rose Perea, Director of Administrative Services

PUBLIC COMMENT

COMMENTS:
None,



Tab1l ACTIONITEMS

1.1 CLOSED SESSTON

President Lu-Yang adjourned the meeting to closed session at 5:05 p.m. and announced that the
purpose of the closed session, and the provision of the Brown Act authorizing the closed session

were listed in the agenda.

A, Public Employee Performance Evaluation Pursuant to Government Code
Seetion 54957, Annual Performance Review for General Manager,

The closcd session was adjourned and the Board resumed the meeting in open session at
6:10 p.m. President Lu-Yung reported in open session that no reportable action was taken.

Dircetors’ and General Manager’s Comments
None,

Future Agenda Items
None.

Next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors: Aungust 13, 2013

A motion was made by Dircetor Lima, sceonded by Dircetor Rios, and unanimously carried to
adjourn the meeting. The mecting was adjourned at 6:16 pom.

Attest:
S7ZU PEI LU-YANG KEN DECK
Board President Board Secrelary







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Repister - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check tssue Datas: 77112013 - 712013

Pages 1
Aug 01, 2003 10:484M

Report Critersa:
Report type: GL detall

GL
Perod

16686
o7z
arra

Check

Check

Igzue Date Mumber

G7/03/2013
OFo32013

Totel 16686:

166E7
[Lr )

O7I0ar2013

Total 16687:

16688
T3

O7TRI32013

Tolal 19688:

19689
omia
a3

07032013
L b

Total 166£2;

16600
o713
073

07022013
OTI0a2013

Total 16680

18651
o713
073
o3
o743
orH3
073
0F3
o2

077032013
0702013
0702013
07032043
07032043
0702043
07032043
07032013

Tolal 16691;

16692
0713
o7
0T
o7

07i0ar203
07032013
DR2013
OF0d2013

Tatal 18552

16693
073

Q020G

Total 186853

166E6
16686

16687

166aa

16689
16689

16680
1E620

16681
16681
16681
f66481
16681
16681
6681
16681

16892
16692
18682
15892

18655

Vendor
HNumber

7E0
7E0

7

4300

02475
B247T5

1070
1070

‘B2432
62432
62432
62432
H62432
62432
62432
62432

B2538
52538
B2539
B2539

62458

& & B ELECTRIC
A& BELECTRIC

ACE PELIZON PLUMBING INC

AIRGAS USALLC

ALLEN DAVIOSON
ALLEN DAVIDSON

AMERICAN EXPRESS
AMERICAM EXPRESS

BDC SPECIAL WASTE SERVICES
BDC SPECIAL WASTE SERVICES
BDC SPECIAL WASTE SERVICES
BDC SPECIAL WAETE SERVICES
BDC SPECIAL WASTE SERVICES
BDC SPECIAL WAETE SERVICES
BOC SPECIAL WAETE SERVICES
BDC SPECIAL WAETE SERVICES

BREICH CONSTRUCTICN
BREICH CONSTRUCTION
BRKICH CONSTRUCTION
BRKICH CONSTRUCTION

Deacription

Check
Amaount

HARBOR BOOSTER PUMP STATION
REPAIR LIGHTS-DISTRICT OFFICE

CLEAR 4 VENT LINE FROM VENT TO STREET

OXY/ACETYLENE FOR TANK

REMBURSEMENT-TZ RENEWAL
REMBURSEMENT-0F RENEWAL

CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES
CONFEREMCE & MISC EXPEMSES

30 GALLOM / LPSED OIL

‘30 GALLON / OILY WATER

5 GALLON T OILY RAGS

NON - FRIABLE ASBESTOS / UP TD 20 BAGS
TRANSPORTATION

FUEL SURCHRRGE

MANIFESTS

DRUM LABELS

Pipa Instaliation

LESS RETENTION

Plpe ang Appurenances
LESS RETENTION

BUCKBOARD DAYS PARADE COMMIT SPONSORSHIP-BUCKBOARD DAY PARADE

396.00
G05.68

1.001.68

350.00

350.00

J18.51

JES

B0.00
90.00

150.00

3,830.81
131 49

3,071.30

176.00
Ba.00
4000

451.00

380.00

50.00
3.00
G.00

1.214.00

40,328.00
4032 65-

113,053.84
11,905.38-

143,441,868

50000

500.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Chech Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION Page: 2

Check lssus Dalos: 772013 - 71302013 Aug 01, 2043 10,4840
GL Gk Chack  Vandar Descriplion Check
Paoried  Issus Dald: Nwenber Numbes Payea Amount
16654
0713 07032013 16694 371 CIVILTES ENGINEERING INC EMNGINEERING-IMTERCONNECTION LHHCWD 91410
Total 16894: #14.10
18595
OfHa o030 18896 1200 CLINICALLABOF S B WATER SAMPLES 1,135.00
Totsl 18885; 1,135.00
16696
073 0732013 16636 2057 COUNTY OF LA-PUBLIC WORKS PERMIT CONSTRUCTICN INEPECTION 277.82
Todal 18606: 27782
16697
07113 07032013 16897 G2438 CWVETRATEGIES COMMUNICATION SERVICES T316.24
Tobal 16397 7.316.24
166558
OTH3 . 0732013 1GBI6 20 DANIEL WARREN REMBURSABLE EXPENSE-WORK BOOTS 8809
Tolal 15898 6800
16695
0713 07/03/2013 18699 32 DAVIDAMILLER REIMBURSEMENT-WORK BOUTS 143.25
Tolal 18893: 143,25
18700
oflta omaE0i13 18700 33 DUSTIN T MOISIO REIMEURSABLE EXPENSE-WORK BOOTS 3369
Taotal 168700; 3369
16701
G7ME  OFDAf2043 16704 62351 ELITE EQLIPMENT INC. REPAIR OF AIR COMPRESSOR 1,253.74
Total 16704: 1.253.74
16702
0713 07r32013 16702 2600 HACH COMPANY CREDIT MEMO 207.10-
07113 07032013 18702 2600 HACH COMPANY BCCUVAL SNAPPER #2405200 16.39
07113 07REM2013 18702 2600 HACH COMPANY PH BUFFER 482770020 a0Te
0713 OFRAZ013 16702 26800 HACH COMPANY PH BUFFER 482770120 9237
73 07032013 16702 2600  HACH COMPANY PH BUFFER 1082770220 SLTE
0713 0732013 18702 2600 HACH COMPAMNY PH PROBE 85193600 190.00
071y OvVIo32013 16702 2600 HACH COMPANY TAX 32.34
OFi3 07032013 16702 2600 HACH COMPANY FREIGHT 27.85
073 OT0¥2013 16702 2600 HACH COMPANY 6050T PH ELECTRODE 23087
Total 16702 435,40
16703
O7TH3 - OTAOX2013 18703 378 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  MANAGE SERVICE 4 416.67
O07TH3  OFD32013 16703 378 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  DATA CENTER 2 55700

073 07032003 16703 372 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  RACK MANAGEMENT 2,000.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Regizter - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check ssue Dates: 7M172013 - 712013

Page: 3
Aug 01, 2013 10:43AM

GL Check Chock  Wendor Descrigtion
Perod . Issue Date  Humber Numbor Payce
073 OWOsE13 1BV03 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNGOL 8 GUTLET POWER STRIPS
Total 18703:
16704
0713 OWIOA2013 16704 244 INFOSEND ING BILLING SERVICE
Tatal 16704:
16705 )
o7id OTDa2013 16705  B2517 INVENEYS SYSTEMS, INC. Preasure Transmiiler
073 07032013 16705 E2517  INVENSYS SYSTEMS, INC, Tax
073 o723 16705 62517 INVENSYS SYSTEMS, INC. Freight & Handling
Tolal 16705:
16706
07113 OF¥2013 670G 02481 ITZEN ARCHITECTS INC ALUDID VISUAL CONTRACT
073 07032013 167G 62487 ITZEN ARCHITECTS INC CUWSTOMER BERVICE DINCDSE
Tobal 16708
16707
07A3  oX032013 18707 82020 LACOUNTY DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS  Permil Fee & inspection Deposit
Total 16707;
1eT08
0713 070013 {B708 3300 LAGERLOF SENECAL ET AL GENERAL MATTERS
Taotal 16708:
16704
073 0732013 18708 28 MARCOS ASPEITIA IV MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
O07M4%  O7M0aR06E 870 28 MARCQS ASPEITEA |V REIMBURSEABLE EXPENSES-BACKFLOW TEST
Total 167048;
16T10
073 07032013 16710 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES
Total 16790:
16711
07t 070372013 16711 (2448 PARS GASEY 45 MANAGEMENT FEE
Total 16711
16712
Ll B T Lk T v s S U i 4500 PETTY CASH MIST EXPENSE
Total 16712
16713
Qi3 oTesEN2 18713 48201 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL POSTAGE METER-LEASING CHARGE

Check
Amount

32818

9,302,35

157855
1,578.85
181242
17208
1487
2,088.88
21,310.00

28,404.56

51,304.66

1,.284.00

1,264.00

65377
BS3.77

18,38
180,00

196,39

208.56

208.55

30000

30000

178.51

176,51

263,28



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Repister - GL DETAILW/DESCRIFTION Page: 4

Check lssue Dates: 77102013 - Ti312013 Aug 01, 2013 1480
GL Check Check  Mendor Dazcriplion Check
Pericd  lssue Dafe  MNumbesr Nuember Payas Amount
Todal 16713 #8328
16714
0TH3 07032013 16714 62447 REEB GOVERNMENT RELATIONS LLG  LOBBYIST 1,50:0,00
Total 16714, 1,500.00
16716
ofi3  offo3moid 18716 620468 REGIOMAL CHAMEBER OF COMMERC  ANNUAL MEMBERSHIF 350,00
Tatal 16715; 850.00
16716
07H3 0703203 16716 62062 ROBERT LEAMY REIMBURSMENT-WORK BOOTS 9237
Todal 167 16: 39237
16717
0713 0732013 16717 62480 RYAMN WHITE REMBURSEABLE EXPENSE-WORK BOOTS 163.49
Total 16717 163.48
16718
O7/13  O7/03f2013 16718 02540 S5AMN GABRIEL WALLEY EAC REGISTRATION 180.00
Tolal 16718 180,00
16719
0713 O7T/032013 16718 215 SOUTH COAST AQMD ANNUAL OPERATING FEES 634,44
O73  OTRNE0E 16719 216 SOUTH CSOAST AQMD EMISSIONS FEES 117.87
o713 0T0dZM3 16719 215 S0UTH COAET ACGMD ANHUAL OPERATING FEE-2501 ARTIGAS 707
ori3 07303 18718 215 SOUTH COAST ACMD EMISSIONS FEES-2001 ARTIGAS 11787
Total 18715 1,186.95
16720
oyits OFMarabia 16720 3550 SOUTHERN COUNTIES FLIELS DIESEL CLEAR 1,778.B3
Total 168725; 1. 778.62
16721
O07M3  OTI0AMRE0TE 18721 181 TRAINED FOR LIFE FIRST AID CLAES/CPR 1.152.00
07Ha  o7homenis 16724 191 TRAIMED FOR LIFE AED B00.00
07H3  OTA32013 16721 191 TRAIMED FOR LIFE BARRIER PACKS 240.00
Todal 16724: 1.892.0G
16722
07113 07032013 16722 323 UPS POSTAGE 018
Total 16722 70,18
16723

O7iEE 0702013 16723 62084 WESTIN ENGINEERING ING ENGIMEERIMG-IT STRATEGIC PLAN 8,730,00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Registor - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTHON Page: &

Check lasue Dales: TI/2013 - 73172013 Aug 01, 2013 10:424M
GL Check Check  Vendor Descripdion Chack
Period  Izsue Date Mumber. Mumber Payee Amount
Taotal 16723; 8,730.00
16724
OFiiE O709/2043 16724 3375 ANTHONY LIMA MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 51 63
Total 16724: 51.63
16725
73 O7erza1a 16725 3380 ROBERT LEWIS MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 3603
Tolal 16725: 3603
16726
oA OFRw2013 16726 G2045 SZU-PEI LU-YANG MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 2249
Tolal 16726: 2248
16729
03 oFiEms 16T2R 775 A& M MAILING SERVICES, INC. MAILING SERVICE-WATER QUALITY REPORT 1,024.85
Total 16734 1,024.85
16730
Lo B R o v B fn e 16730 1050 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE A WORKERS' COMP QUARTERLY PREMILIM 17,528.00
Taofal 16730; 17.528.00
16731
o7ia  OFMAf2043 16731 000 ACWALIPLA EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS 3941878
O7s - O7M4iE04a 1673 1000 ACWALIPLA EMPLOYEE VISION BENEFITS B21.80
O7i3 0712043 16731 1000 ACWALIPLA EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 8142
073 0712013 16731 1000 ACWALIPLA RETIREES HEALTH BEMEFITS B.580.45
Todal 16734; 48,691.51
16732
o7M3  OvnAza13 16732 82440 BWY MELLOMN NLA. INVEETMENT MGIMT FEE 319138
Tofal 16732 3,191.3%
16733
073 OFA 172013 16733 402 BOOMERANG BLUEPRINT COPES OF DRAWINGS 54.53
Tolal 18733 B4 53
16734
07N 0TMA12013 16734 6286 CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 632 UNIFORM RENTAL 2,070.01
Total 16734; 2,070
16735
ovMa3 o0 18736 82534 CINTAS DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT SHREDDIMNG SERVICE 200

Total 18735 40.00




Check Reglster - GL DETALW/DESCRIPTION
Check 1ssue Dates: 7172013 - 7312013

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Gl Check Chack
Period  I3sue Date: Number
16736

OFH3 o7 2013

Talal 167362

16737
073 072013
073 0TMR2013
073 OTM2013
OF3 OTH2013

Total 16737

16738
73 03
orfa oM

Taksl 16738;

16728
O7Ma OTMR204S
073 O7H12043
oviE . O7H2043
0713 o703
afr3 o7 12013
073 OFHRR013
LUFEE b S R R i )
0T arn A3
073 DT 12013
073 OTH 12043
oriia OTiAn20ia
UFa  Om172013
ora  OTM2013
0713 0712013
0FH3 0712013
0T  0FUZ03
a3 oTrEn3
o3 0TnAEn3
orha oM vENa
oria arfEne
Ll IR R Frer
LrER b R R T

Totel 16758

16740
o073 OFM2ms

Total 18740

16741
o7 0T 82013

Total 16741

16742
O7iE3 0P 12003

16736

16TET
16737
16737
16737

16738
18iag

18738
15738
18738
16738
16734
16738
16738
16738
16734
16738
16739
16739
16730
16730
G738
16739
186738
18738
18739
16739
18739
16733

18740

16741

16742

Vendor
MNumber

2253

2724

2724
2724

244
244

3050
3060
2050
3050
3080
3050
3050
3050
3050
3050
3050
3050
3050
3050
3050
3050
3050
3050
3050
3050
305D
083

aaf

2347

5000

Payee

DUKE'S LANDSCAPING INC

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
HOME DEFOT CREDIT SERVICES
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

INFOSEND INC
[MFOSEND INC

INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SLUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
IKLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORHKE SUFPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKE SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO
IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO
IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO
IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO
INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO

JANET MORNINGSTAR

MATHIS CONSULTING GROUP

PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENGCY

Descrigtion

Page: B
Aug 04, 2013 1048AM

Check
Ameunt

GARDENING SERVICE

MATERIAL & SUPPLIES
MATERIAL & SUPPLIES
MATERIAL & SUPPLIES
MATERIAL & SUPFLIES

BILLING SERVICE
BILLING SERVICE

J&ER #3.5 POLYMER COVER ONLY

20 OZ AERVOE PAINT 203 BLUE
BECKSON 138PF-6-MATE PLMP

1" ¥ 3/4" NL BRASS BUSHING

112" % 1" NL BRASS BUSHING

2% 1" NL BRASS BUSHING

JER #3.5 POLYMER COVER QNLY

1" HL BRASS CPLG

TAX

Waripua Fillings

2% ¥ 1 1/2° NL BRASS BUSHING

TAX

MATERIALS FOR MAINS

1" AR COMBINATION &Y [ AR VALVE
1" AR COMBINATION AW AR VALVE
34X 21285 8OLT

34" 31655 NUT

TAX

B" BO HYDRANT EXTENSION 8 HOLE
GLOW B5D FIRE HYDRANT 8H

GLOW BB5 HYD 8H 4" BX2 2.6P Cl GAP
TAX

LEGAL FEES

CONSULTING SERVICES

ASSESSMENT FOR WATERMASTER SERVICES

1,685.00

1,685.00

211.03
285.05
39581

28.05

820,94

1,580.70
2250

18030

07,50
192.00
420,00

84.00
192,00
235 40
21670
132,00
20616

561556

18,70

1.7
A51.26

4,752.00
136.00
580.00
375.00
525.98
138.00

2,130.00

1,860.00
353.34

2223416

9,887 50

9,887.50

431000

4,310,00

38208




ROWLAND WATER HSTRICT

Chack Registor - GL DETAILW/IDESGRIPTION
Check izsue Dales: TI2013 - 73172013

Page: 7
Aug 01, 2013 10:43AM

GL Check
Pedod  fssus Date

OFHE 072043
073 0THAROE
O73  O7HAM2013

Tofal 16742;

16743
07113 OFH1R2013

Taotal 16743:

16744
073 O7AA£2013

Tolad 16744:

16745
0f3  orHiz0d
03 013

Total 16745

16746
O7M3 . 0T 120a

Tatz] 16746;

16747
073 OFMA2043
073 OFHN2043
073 oTMA2013

Tolal 16747

16748
073 OFHa203
OTHa. O7ME2013
OFiHa OTHS2003
073 OTMSR2013

Telal 16748

18749
oy oineEm 3
gria ovHsEM 3
afivs otnsEn3
afita OFPMsREN3
GFMs OPMSAN3
07443 0792013
07443 07MS013
078 OFM2013
0713 O7Mei013
O07A3 072045

Tatal 168748,

Check
MNumber

18742
16742
16742

1ET43

16744

16745
16745

18746

16747
16747
18747

16748
16748
16748
16748

16748
16748
16745
18749
18743
16749
16749
16748
16748
16748

Vendor

Mumber

5000
5000

5000

5100

62502

G2481
52481

5300

TO50
o500
o5k

A750
4750
4750
475D

B2547
G2647
B2G4T
B2E4T
B2647
B2547
Ba547
Bre4Y
BRE4T
82847

Payze
PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
PLENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY

PLUENTE READY MIX INC

5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC

STAPLES ADVANTAGE
STAPLES ADVANTAGE

STATE OF CALIFORKIA-EDD

WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY
WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY
WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY

PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSEON
PWR JT WATER LIME COMMISSION
PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION
PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION

AED PROFESSIONALS
AED PROFESSIONALS
AED PROFESSIONALS
AED PROFESSICNALS
AED PROFESSIONALS
ARED PROFESSIONALS
AED PROFESSIONALS
AED PROFESSIONALS
AED PROFESSIONALS
AED PROFESSIONALS

Deseription

ASSESSMENT FOR ATTORNEY FEE
ASSESSMENT FOR SUPPLIES

ASSESSMENT FOR CONSLULTING FEES

WASH CONCRETE SAND

TOOLS & SUPPLIES

CREMT FROM INVOIGE 3180164679
OFFICE SUFPLIES

UNEMPLOYMENT INEURANCE

&7 Cla-\al
Labar
Tax

G257 AC FT-MAY 2013 WATER

MWD CAPACITY RESERVATION CHARGE
TVMWD CONNECTED CAPACITY CHARGE

TVRWD WATER USE CHARGE

PHILIPS AED MODEL MS0GEA
PHILIPS AED MODEL MSGEEA
PHILIPS AED MODEL MIBEEA
PHILIPS AED MODEL MS056A
PHILIPS AER MODEL M50s8A
PHILIPS AED MODEL MS0S6A
PHILIPS AED MODEL MS0s6A
PHILIPS AED MODEL MS0B5A
PHILIPS AED MODEL M5065A
PHILIPS AED MODEL MS0GEA

Check
Aoyt

1,867.02
79.05
592,50

3,121.56

T748.02

748.02

¥75.53

¥75.53
Da.ng-

448.11

351,02

43010
430,10
5,850.00
200,00

535,60

,085.50

454,808.30
5,764.25
2,455,853
5,860.90

4G8,890.38

1,078.50
2570
431.10
58.60
147.60
Ta.80
28.70
40.50
13.85
22770

213165




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION

Check Issue Dates; 7HR2013 - 7242013

Pege: 8

Aug 01, 2013 104840

GL Check Check Vendor Desaription Check
Pariod  lssus Dele Mumber Number Payes Amount
16750

0713 O7M1e2013 16750 4600 AIRGAS USALLC OXYACETYLENE FOR TANK 6007

Todal 18750: 60.07
18761
orita; OFMeimE  1ETH 1826 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS 1.688 .94
Total 16751; 1,688.94
16752
[V e R B o S 1= P 1185 ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICE 105,00
Tofal 16752 105,00
16753
O7M3 OFM®2013 16753 3850 ATHEMWS SERVICES (MODERMN SVC) TRASH SERVICE SB2A0
Taolal 16753 58210
16754
073 OFMeEm3 16754 1400 BADGER METER ING 3" COMPOUND METER WITH ORICN REGISTRATID 1,888.32
Tolal 16754 1,888,32
16755
07113 O7A%2013 16755 62458 BUCKBOARD DAYS PARADE COMMIT 2043 RH BUCKBOARD DAYS SPONSORSHIP-UPGR T5.00
Tolal 18755: T75.00
18766
G¥E  OrMeM2013 16756 403 CASELLE INC CONTRACT SUPPORT CHARGES 1,166.00
Total 167546; 1.166.00
16757
073 OFeE013 18757 62534 CINTAS DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT SHREDDING SERVICE 40,00
Total 16747; 40,00
16758
0713 O7H@2013° 46758 62652 CINTAS FAS LOCKBOX 636525 FIRST AID SUPPLIES 228,98
Total 16758: 228598
16759
0TH3 0792013 16759 G2553 CHTA MEMBERSHIP 36,00
Total 16758 38.00
16760
0713 OTNE013 1B6TG0 1270 DATA QUICK INFORMATION SYSING PROPERTY DATA INFO 110.00
Todal 16760: 110.00
16781
Ori3  DFAS20M3 . 16761 §2351 ELITE EQUIPMENT INGC. EC_IUIF'MENT SUPPLIES 32626




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Regialer - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: @

Check lssue Dates: 7172013 - 73472013 Aupg 1, 2013 10:49AM
GL Check Check  Vendor Descrigtion Cheack
Peérlod  Issuo Dalo  Number Numbar Payes Araut
0rM3 O7TMS2013 16781 62351 ELITE EQUIPMENT ING: DEXON FEMALE COUPLER HOSE BARB B63.22
Total 18761 38848
16782
L R = s T T 330 FUEL PRO INC REPLACE 8" HOSE AT SITE 5G4.14
Total 16782 554.14
18763
o3 0PMei3 1evEs 5600 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION ASHBOURNE BOOSTER STATION (FILL/SLURRY} 471200
L R B b - ) 5600 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION HARBOR BOOSTER STATION {FILL/SLURRY) 9.161.00
o073 OFMER0is 1876 5800 G M SAGER COMSTRUCTION GALLEAND STORAGE (FILL/SLURRY) 78,771.00
073 OFMef2045 18783 800 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION RES. 3 & 13 (FILLYSLURRY) 11,886.00
0713 OTM9206% 16763 5800 G M SAGER COMSTRUCTION RES. & (FILL/ISLURRY) B,200.00
Tolal 16763: 11372000
16764
o713 0Wrer2013 16764 24T GRAINGER POINT OF USE WATER COOLER #6DWPR2 588,38
Total 167642 588.36
16765
gritd OTNSR2013 16765 3000 INDUSTRY MFG COUNGIL RESERVATION-(2) 40.00
Total 16786 ALOD
16766
LT s R = v s O 7 2052 LOS ANGELES COUNTY CLERK NOTICE OF EXEMPTION POSTING FEE T5.00
Total 16766 T5.00
168767
a7iis OSN3 18FET 82120 PREMIER ACCESS EMPLOYEES DENTAL BENEFITS 3,448.69
a7ME  OFMsfE0M3 18767 62120 PREMIER ACCESS RETIREES DENTAL BENEFITS 408.53
Total 167ET. 3.945.22
16768
07A3  OFMRE0E 18768 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL FEES 34233
Tolal 16768: 341233
16763
O7id  O7Me2013 16768 5740 QUINN POWER SYSTEM MATERIAL FOR PUMPS 1,658,068
Tolal 16769: 165808
16770
03 O7M92013 16770 6825 - SAMN GABRIEL VALLEY WATER ASSN RESERVATION (3} 75.00
Total 16770 T75.00
16771

03 OTMENI 16TV 82249 SECURE SITE SOLUTIONS INC SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 1,988.00




Check Register- GL DETAILMWYDESCRIPTION Pago: 10
Check lesue Dates: TH2013 - 73112013 Aug 01, 2013 12:45AM

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

GL Chock Chesk  \endar Daseription Chack
Pegiod  Bssuo Date Number  Number Payes Amount
Total 168771: 1.959.00
16772
OFM3  OVAR2013 16772 62168 SO CAL GAS CO GAS UTILITY BILL-2505 ARTIGAS T
Total 16772; 57 6%
16773
0713 OFMe2013 16773 5800 S0 CALIFORNIA EDISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 18, 12848
0713 OFM9M2043 16773 5800 S0 CALIFORNIA EDISON OFFICE & PUMFING POWER 201438
Tatal 16773 20,143:84
16774
07713 O7M2013 16774 5200 THE GAS COMPANY GAS UTILITY BILL 23.85
Todal 16774 23.85
16775
073 OFAW2013 16775 62521 TRIPEPI SMITH & ASSOCIATES PROGRESE PAYMENT ON WEBSITE 4.340.00
Taotal 16775 4.340.00
16776
0¥H3 - OTH9M2013 16778 G350 UNDERGROUMND SERVICE ALERT SERVICE ALERT 166.00
Total 16778 186.00
18777
073 OFeRM3 18T 323 UPs POSTAGE 1599
Tatel 16777 15,58
16778
073 OFM®201% 16778 62353 VERIZON BUSIMESS PHOME SYSTEMAQIPAOICE LINE BBT.AT
Total 1677E: a87 .87
16773
0of3  oFi2013. 16778 TT00 WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT RECLAIMED WATER 1,352.54
Tolal 18773 1,352.54
16TED
o7 0792013 167E0 205 WARREN GRAPHICS GCOR POSTCARD 1,583.00
oTHa 0792013 16TE0 205 WARREN GRAFPHICS CCR 200070
Talkal 16780 3.593.70
16781
073 OTM92013 18T7ER 321 WIENHOFF DRUG TESTING NG RANDOM DRUG TESTING 65.00
Totat 18781 55.00
16782
a7fis  0FHRRM3. 18782 82543 CORPORATE BUSINESS INTERIORS Board Table Deposit 540700



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 11

Check tssue Dafes: 7/172013 - 713102013 Aug 01, 2013 10:424M
GL Check Chack  Wandar Descripbion Check
Period  Issuo Date Mumber  Number Payes Ameunt
Total 18782 B.A407.00
1a802
Offt3  0#28M5013  1BEDZ2 400 ATET MOOILITY MOBILE PHOMNES, DATA CONNECT, & NOTEBOOK 1,454.80
Tatal 18802 1,464.80
16803
O7H3  OTGI204E  18E03 1478 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES B92.55
072 07252013 qsB03 1478 BUSINESS CARD (ViSA) CONFERENGE & MISC EXPENSES 36.00
07Ha  oREsEmM3 16803 1478 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENGE & MISC EXPENSES 65,40
073 0725013 18E03 1478 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENGE & MISC EXPENSES 48,59
Tatal 16803: 1,042.54
16804
o713 072572014 16804 82071 CALIFORMIA LIVING INC INTERIOR PLANT MAINTENANCE 430,00
Total 16804 430.00
16805
073 0Fi2e2ma 18806 82309 CITY OF INDUSTRY CITY HALL REGYCGLED WATER 5YSTEM 24,TB0.2T
Total 18805 2478027
16806
0TS O7IRSEG13 16608 1900 CLINICAL LAB QI S8 WATER SAMPLES 2.208.75
Total 16808 220875
16807
0713  OWasIZ013 18807 62540 CONSOLIDATED CONTRACTING SER  Application for Payment #2 o7 B4Z 7T
Tolal 16807 BT B42TT
16808
O7ME OTRsfa0is 6808 62047 COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES LAFCO OPERATING EXPENSES 4,764.04
Tolal 16206 476404
16803
073 Owiz2B2013 1600 330 FUEL PRO ING D0 INSPECTION 170.00
Total 18800 17000
18610
073 07282013 16810 82528 HARBINGTOMN INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS 1,100 Gal. Tank 4.556.71
ey b I el e 18810 626268 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS Sedsmic Restrainl 1,013.88
OFii3 072652013 18810 62523 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS Leak Detection 1, 0E5.00
07N 072682013 18810  B2528 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS Ullszzonic Leval 4,252.00
OFN3  O725/2013 18810 82528 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS  Wrap Prodective 75,00
OFN3 07262043 18810 82526 HARRINGTOM INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS 276 Gal. Tank 1,800.70
GF3  OT2ei2013 16810 52526 HARRIMGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS  Selsmic Rastraint &78.05
G733 OTIZeI2013 16810 62526 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS  Wrap Protective 5000
0¥H3  O7/262013. 16840 62525 HARRINGTOM INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS 4" Filling BKHD 373.50

07A2  O7/Z82M3 18810 82526 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS  Tax 1,524 67




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Cheack Regisler - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION Page: 12
Chock lazuo Dates: 7102013 - T/31/2013 Aug 01, 2013 104DAM
GL Chack Chack  Vondar Description Check
Perod  [ssue Date  Numbar  Number Payes Amount
o3 or2s21a 16810 82526 HARRINGTOMN INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS  Frelght & Handiing 1,600, 00
0fM3 OFRZEB2013 18810 62528 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS 27 Fitling DEL FLG 142500
0743 OWASE013 18610 B2528 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS  Fifting UFQ Tranaition 1.075.50
07H3 072550013 18810 82528 HARRINGTON IMDUSTRIAL PLASTICS  4” Filtino BKHD AT3.E0
OTME ORfRsn0ia 6510 62528 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICE ¥ Oasket VIT 81.00
LFE R b R e Py Ll f6ui0 62526 HARRINGTON IMDUSTRIAL PLASTICS X Filling BKHD a6
Total 15810 19,5649
16811
0713 072502013 LR 348 HDR EMGINEERING ING ENGINEERING-CUSTOMER DEVELOPMENT B8,669.28
Total 16811 E,669.26
16812
O3 07r2ei2013 18812 82435 INDUSTRY FUBLIS UTILITY COMMISS  PUMPING POWER-PUMPSTATION 24 7,284,685
Talal 18012 728465
16813
oritd  OFf26i2013 10813 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 202218
Talal 165813 a.022.18
16814
0f13  orEel2013 16814 52228  INLAND DESERT SECURITY & ANSWERING SERVICE 286.35
Total 18814 28A.35
18815
07 OF2RE013 16815 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO Misc. 12" Malerizls B7O.81
073 OFenia013 16B14 3050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO Servica material 3,7G4.88
OFia  Ov2s2013 16815 30507 INLANDWATER WORKS SUPPLY CO Sarvica material 2,348,953
Tatal 16815: §,504.72
16816
orra 072502013 16816 62066 JANITORIAL BYSTEMS MONTHLY JANITORIAL SERVICES 0000
Toda! 16816 Go0.00
16817
OFi13 - OFf2E2013 16817 62476 NETWORKFLEET INC MONTHLY SERVICE 390,20
Total 16817: agn. 20
16818
O7TH3  O7252013  16B18 82502 5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, NG SUPPLIES FOR SERVICES 218,00
0TH3  O7252013. 18618 B2502 5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC SUPPLIES FOR MAINS 85726
Talal 18818 77526
16818
0FMe OFR82013 18519 339 SCWUA RESERVATION {5} 12500
12500

Total 16818,




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Reglster - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION

Check |ssue Dates; ¥1/2013 - /312013

GL Check Check  Vendor
Perod  Issue Date: Member  Number Payes
16820
03 OFR2R013 18820 a3 UPS
Tatal 16820
jag2q
OTHA QFasa01l 16821 2550 VERIZOMN CALIFORNIA
Taotel 16821;
T2313
o7 CTiEa203 T2313 B500 THREE VALLEYS MUM WATER DIST
073 GTEd2013 y2313 6800 THREE WALLEYS MUN WATER DIST
073 GFizs2013 ¥2313 6600 THREE WALLEYS MUN WATER DIST
07M13 . 07623(2013 72313 G800 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST
0713 072323 7313 G600 THREE WALLEYS MUN WATER DIST
Tolal 72313
Grand Totals:

Semmany by General Ledger Account Mumiber

GL Account

11141-0
f1505-0
222100
543100
5141041
51410-2
S1490-3
S1410-5
51540-0
51810-0
52210-0
52310-0
54210-0
£4211-0
54212-0
542130
SE210-0
E2110
5521440
562150
5821840
G8217-0
se6218.0
se2184
GEZ{8.0
SE220.0
SB221-0
56223-0
GB311-0
SB312-0

Drehil Credit
118, 7,00 Kili]
370,844,468 15,037.86-
18,243,156 183875774
B72,856.40 00
7,620,202 00
5,500,47 o0
381155 o0
10,707.82 00
26,132 81 00
4,566.86 o0
2,054.06 0o
25,394.11 oo
1,757.54 0o
13,385.53 oo
1.988.32 a0
561.03 a0
1,958.91 a0
3.491.59 00
449,11 g8.08-
369,00 8]
1,278,142 00
125,44 Xi|
1204127 K]
1 067103 o0
5,637,180 o0
13,642 85 o)
11,483.04 00
3,875.81 00
17,52a.00 00
1448517 00

Page: 13
Aug 01, 2013 10:43AM

Descriplian Chack

Ampunt
FOSTAGE 3513
35.19
FHOME SERVICE 616,70
618,70
492.4 AC FT-MAY 2013 WATER 415,047,680
TUMWD COMNECTED GAPACITY 504454
TVIAWD EQUIVALENT SMALL METER 3,811.55
VWD WATER USE CHARGE 1,788,532
MWD CAPACITY CHARGE 4,843.57
431 616,58

Preof

195,720.00
354 808.50
1,622,524 59-
&72,856.90
7.630.22
5,500.47
3,811.55
10,707.82
25,132.81
4 566,86
2,054.06
25,394.11
1.757.54
13,385.53
1,988.32
581.03
1,958.91
3.4%1.38
351,02
58,00
1,278,142
12544
12,041.27
1,867.03
563719
13,642.85
14,483.94
487581
17,528.00
14,485.17

1,622 524.58




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 14
Check lssug Dales; TH2013 - 713112043 Aug 01, 2073 10:49AM
GL Accoqnt Debit Credil Proof
S8320-0 A T730.00 i 4, 730.00
55411-0 3041878 .00 ag418.74
56413-0 3448.69 i 3,448 69
5684140 430.10 00 430.10
58415-0 G21.85 ] 621.86
5G417-0 10,654.92 _0Q 10.854.592
56419-0 B1.42 00 21.42
HB510-0 596099 0% 5,850.89
6a710:0 416245 00 4,152.45
5A312-0 4,149.85 00 4,148,838
57320 1,379.80 00 1,376.80
573140 1,489.0% Rl 1,4&8.09
573160 334375 i 334375
sf3te0 B.B59.28 A B BE0, 26
57320-0 150,00 ii] 150.00
73210 483584 20710 2636 54
Grand Tofals: 1,655,010.89 1,655,010,89- 00
Rapaort Crteria:

Report bype: GL detil




Check Register - Detail
Repart Dates: 7172013-7/31/2013

Rowland Waler Disbrict

Papa:

1

Aug 01, 2013 10:508M

Ropaort Critaria:
Dhslail Repart
Gk Numbar Date Payes
16783 OF232073  WINNIE TANG
Sequence Source Descriplion GL Accaunt Aol GCieck Ameount
1 220471149  CREDIT REFUND-18751 GALL 16210-0 23.62 23.52
16784 0PI DAVID PURRI
Sequence Soarce [escription GL Account Anrount Check Amount
1 805242-00 CREDIT REFUND-284% VALLEY BLYD 153400 28,23 2623
167BG  OW/232013 YAQING XU
Sequence Source Descriplion GL Account Amount Check Amaount
1 T17192-25 CREDIT REFUMD-3018 YORKHIRE WaAY 15210-0 2034 203.91
1Gres 072013 WUOQUAN SHAC
Seduecn Sourca Dascripticn GL Account Amount Chipck Amownt
1 810484-31 CREDIT REFUND-2120 LANGSPUR DR 15210-0 53.45 53.45
18787  OT/Z32013  LILY LAM
Sequanco Salirce Dascrplion GL Account Amount Chock Amaunt
1 173570-18  CREMT REFUND-353 FAXINA AVE 15210-0 36.00 36.00
16788 OF2H2013  CENTURY 21 REALTY MASTERS
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Ameant
1 5856813 CREDIT REFLUND-56% SHIFMAN AVE 15210-0 2353 23,53
16788 07232012 CHRISTOPHER LUNA
Sagquenca Sourca Descriplion GL Account Amaunt Chack Amount
1 G24181-44 CREDIT REFUND-1707 HEATHER HILL RD 15210-0 155.00 155.00
1W0T80  0W22013 TINCHEUNG LAM
Sequencs Sourca Dascriplion GL Account Amot Chock Amount
1 440334-32 CREDIT REFUND-514 SHIPMAN AVE 15210-0 3958 89,58




Howland \Water District Check Registor - Detall Page; 2

Report Dales: TH2013-T13112013 Aug 61, 2013 10:50AM
Check Mumber [ate Payee
18781 0WFEEN3 BOXES RUS INC
Sequence Source Descripfion GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 12-130 PROJECT REFUND 24110-0 1.483.30 1,483.30
16792 O72312013  DISPENSING DYMNAMICS ING
Saquence Sourca Dascripban GL Account Amcunt Check Ameount
1 12-138 PROJECT REFUND 241100 2.282.70 228270
18793 07232013 WL BUTLER CONSTRUCTION
Seguenca Source Descriplon GL Account Amount Check Amousnt
1 98-00 DEPOSIT REFUND 228100 871.85 871,865
18784 OF232015 ANGEL M LINDO
Sequence Sowrce Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
i 22870780 DEPOSIT REFUND #2800 204,80 204,80
167495 O7F232013 WOEL MYUNG
Sequence Bource Descriplion GL Account Amount Chechk Amount
1 B11345-86 DEFOSIT REFUND 22810-0 208.28 20928
16786  OT/23/2013 RONALD MAX FERRELL 5R
Sequoncs Soarca Dascription GL Account Agmount Chaeck Amount
b] TOE021-54 DEPOSIT REFUND 22810-0 51.04 51.04
16797 07232013 MICHAEL MORELAND
Sequence Source Dascriplion GL Account Amounl Check Amount
1 924.05 DEPOSIT REFUND 228100 183.74 183.74
18788 072302013 AN AN CAl
Seqeence Sowce Description GL Account Amaunt Check Amounl
1 277544-85 DEPROSIT REFUND F2810-0 41466 414006

16780 07/2312013 THR CALIFORMNIA LLC




Page: 3

Rapori Criteria;
Detail Repord

Reredand Water District Check Register - Detail
Rapart Catas: 7A2013-73172013 Ang 01, 2013 10:5040
Sequence Source Dssciipton GL Acceunt Arricaarit Check Amoun!
i 55077-84  DEPOSIT REFUND 22810-0 W 5031
feB00 OFFZEM13 TRACY NGO
Sequence Source Descripticn GL Aceount Aol Check Amount
1 E&32688-84 DEPOSIT REFUND 22810-0 288.72 286872
19801 O7/23/201% CHRISTOPHER LUNA
Sogusnca Source Diescrption GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 52418144 DEPOSIT REFUND 23810-0 27596 27586
Grand Totats:

6,834.68







Rowland Water District

Memorandum

To:  Kenneth Deck, General Manager
Irom: Sean S. Henry, Finance Officer
CC:

Date: August 1,2013

Subject: Investment Update — July 2013

Economic Review: The next meeting of the Federal Reserve is scheduled for September
[ 7th. The last meeting was held on July 30th. The Fed Funds rate remains at a target
range of 0 to 4 percent. At the meeting, the I'ederal Rescrve stated that “cconomic
activity has been expanding at a moderatc pace. Labor market conditions have shown
further improvement in recent months, on balance, but the unemployment rate remains
clevated. Household spending and business [ixed invesiment advanced, and the housing
secior has strengthening, but morlgage rates have risen somewhat and fiscal policy is
restraining economic growth,” The latest reading of the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for
Los Angeles, Riverside and Orange Counties was 1.5 for the month of June. The
previous reading was 1.0 in May.

LAIF Update: LAIF ended the month of July with a yield of 0.27%. This represents a
{03 basis point increase from the month of June. A comparison with last year shows
LLAIF .09 basis points lower than July 2013 when the yicld stood at 0.36%.

RWD Investments: Rowland Water District’s bond portlolio carries an average yield of
1.61%, a .05 basis point decrease [rom the month of May. This represents a 1.34 basis
point premium to LAIF, The District had one bond mature in the month of July. It was a
$250,000 U.S. Treasury Bill with a 5 year maturity and a yicld of 3.38%. Staff is looking
into ways to reinvest these funds. The District’s CD Placement Program has an effective
yield of 0.44% with an average maturity of 669 days.

Rowland Water District
3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
Tel (562) 697-1726



BIAR0M3

ROWLAND WATER: DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
FOR: MONTH ENDED JULY 31, 2013

CASH

Citizens Business Bank 1,004, 549,43

Comesica Bank ML, 5.130.27

TOTAL CASH 1011007570

COMERICA BECURITIES CD PLACEMENT A, 1k < 2 Years M PlA A, 045% BE5 270,000,040 12,95%
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF} A WA MNA [ A, 0.27% Na 1,110,196.63 BB
EMNY MELLOM INVESTMENTS Purchass . Efective %o of
(LINION BANK BUSTOOIAN) Tesrm Ouantity | Erica | Gurrent Frace | Maturity Date Ylald ezt Call Current Waae | Par@
Fadl Marll Mg Asen 4 Year 250,000,00 101,968 101.016 121113 2415 M 252 540,00 R
Fed| Home Losn big Gorp & Yoar 250,000.00 HLTE 101,058 1074 2.50% L 252,645 00 1.51%
Fed Matl Mg Asen 5 fear 230,000,00 100,551 101.360 020514 2.42% Ma 253 A5000 1.59%
Fed Matl Mig Assn & Year 260,000,00 25749 101,618 031314 2.49% LR 245,045 0 1.45%
Fed Famrm Cridit Sank 5 Year 260,000.00 23732 101,769 41714 2EEW N, 254 422 50 1.58%
Fad| Heerw Loan bitg Com 5¥zar 250,000.00 100,012 101,740 0472314 2,50% W 254,550.00 1.58%
Fizd Madl Mg Assn &Year 250,000,00 #3584 101 855 051514 2.50% My 254 B40.00 T52%
Fd Madl Mg Assn & Year 100,000,000 101 B35 103165 11520014 2.65% My 103, 186,00 DE2%
Fad Home Loan Mig Comp 5 Year 250,000,000 100, B 103,943 oznams 2 BB A 255,657 5 1.56%
LS Treasury Mate 5 ¥ear 250,000.00 2684499 103,730 033115 2,50% M 258,325.00 1.55%
US Tredsmicy Mok 4 ¥ear 250,000.00 102,016 103878 0443005 2,505 M 25868750 1.655%
Fed| Watl feg Assn § Yaar 250,000.00 102051 105818 avr2eMs 2.50% Ma 250,787.50 1.55%
LS Treasury Nobe % Yaar 250,000,00 100.285 104.655 033116 2.85% N& 261, 540,00 156
LS Treasury Mabe 5 Year 250,000,000 101219 102,504 Ov/a1M6 1.50% M 256 4BE00 1.55%
US Treasury Maobe 5 ¥ear 260,000,080 10123 100,888 1053146 1.00%: LS 252,245 00 1.513%
Fedl Matl Mty Assn 3 Year 250,005.00 00.E25 101,564 11M5H6 1.36%: M 253 960,00 1.52%
LS Tresasmiry Moabe 5 ¥ear 250,000.00 99.542 100,367 11530186 D.EE%™ e 260,917 50 1.50%
Fed Mazl Mg Azsn G Year 200,000.00 101,754 101,025 mEn T 1.25% LTS 20205200 1.21%
Fed Mazl Mg Assn 8 Year 250,000.00 100,03 o8 aaF OEZEAT 0.BE% Mo 245,642 50 14T%
LS Treazury Naba i Year 250,000.00 943,580 w8008 0BE0M T D.6E% M 2i5,020.00 146
Fed Mazl Mg Aasn 4 Year 250,000.00 100,015 @ 12207 0.BB% N 24,4573 50 146
Fizd Horme Loan Mig Carp 5 Year 200,000,00 4,239 128 011218 0.75% MNa 18425200 1165
LIS Treazury Note 5 Yaar 200,000,00 9,742 BYLTED OZ2ZBME 0,75% MNa 185,500,000 1.17%
Fed Matl Mty Assn 5 Yaar 250,000.00 100300 oy o 052116 0.88% A 485, 205,00 2.490%
Cash Resarve Accouant 0.00%, 30522697 1.82%
Total BENY Mallon Investments 6,301,733.47 3T.E1%
MERFILL LYNCH INVESTMENTS Purchase Efective % af
TUNION BANIC CLSTODIAN) Term Quantity | Erica | Curent Price |:.emn1=y :Ja'le| Yiaid | Ne Call Current Value Portalla
Fedl Homs Lean Bank 5 Year 405 000,00 100,80 101,192 1211313 3.13%: M& 00,504 40 2.899%
Fedl Harms Loan Bank 4 Yaar 240 000,00 1001 101,300 08214 1385 Ha 243,120,00 1465
Fedl Hame Laan Bank 5 fear A00,000.00 100687 103425 121244 275% M J0,287.00 1.35%
Fedl Harme Loan Bank 4 ear 245,0H0.00 59,270 107 206 121244 1.25% MNA 247 962,05 1A%
Fedl Matl Mty Azen 5 Year AED,D00.00 100425 107543 ORZEME 1.26% MA A37 40640 291%
Fedl Ma Mg Asen 5 Yaar SO0.000.00 100,853 101.564 111816 1.36% M S07,920.00 3,00%
Fedi Home Laoan Mig Carp 5 Year S00.000,00 100427 53.544 DEDEAT 1.00%, Na G4, 758,60 2,77%
Fadl Harme Lean Meg Carp 5 Year 250,000.00 1014 100517 osMznT 1.25% Ma 251,282.50 1.50%
Fedl Hams Loan Mg Corp 5 Year 250,000.00 100,733 2404849 OEFZEM T 1.00% M, 248,722.50 1.49%
Fedl Mall Mtg Assn & Year AES 000 .00 101 342 shar OBFZEM Y 0.88% M, 476,934 .45 2.35%
Fed Natl Mig Assn 5§ Yoar A BE 00000 A00BED .0 122007 0,88% M 444,015.95 2.89%
Fed Hama Laoan Mty Corp 5 Year A405,000,00 100,085 S7.128 o1MzMe 0,75% MA, 480,773.70 2.87%
Fed Nad Mg Assn 5 Year 48500000 100444 G752 O20EM1E 0,88% A 432,728,95 2.80%
Fedl Hame Loan Mg Gorg 5 Yaar 4500000 10AE2 S7.A72 0Z0THE 0.B8% MA 431,991,40 2.00%
Fed Nall hig Assn 5 Year S00,D0000 100530 27041 082116 0885, MA 435,205.00 2.50%
ML Bank Ceposit (Cash Account) 0.00%: 777468 0.05%
Total Merrill Lynch Investmants 616137658 25.79%
TOTAL INVESTMENTS 15,743 306.68 100%
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 16,753,385,38

Weighted Average Yield of Total rvestment Portiolic: 1.15%]

Fdarket values detenrined by lagl Suslness day ol menth vabes,
£l g invasmenris comply witt this Dialie? s Seasernet o Fresstment Pelicy as ostablished in Fasclulion 2-2007,

Tha Dierict's avalable cash anc lmvestment pertfain presides suffisant cass feseand bovidity bo mest 2 narma olligatons for & laast o semont period of tra,

NOTED Al rrernst walung shown abovy are baseo on annual rates of e,

S-S P

Sean 5. Henry, Finance Oficer §_}



COMPARATIVE PURCHASED WATER REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE 2013

A L] | | e R R s 12 =rr e
SOURCE / DESCRIPTION ACRE-FEET COST COST/A.F. | ACRE-FEET COST COST/AF.
WATER CHARGES:
POTABLE WATER
TVMWD 4866 413,123 .40 849.00 366.4 290,555.20 793.00
PWR 567.7 481,977.30 849.00 587.5 465.887.50 793.00
1054 3 295,100 70 9530 756,442 70
RECLAIMED WATER | 1071 26,132.81 244 00 21.3 5.118.75 240.32
TOTAL WATER CHARGES| 14,1614 92123351 9752 |  761,561.45
FIXED CHARGES:
TVMWD -
CAPACITY RESERVATION 4,943 57 5,022.18
CONNECTED CAPACITY 3,044 54 3,044 54
WATER USE CHARGE 1,769.32 1,625.55
EQUIV. SMALL METER 381155 3,780.68
SUBTOTAL 13,568.98 13,472.95
PWR—
CAPACITY RESERVATION 5,764.25 7.878.80
CONNECTED CAPACITY 245593 245593
WATER USE CHARGE 5,860.90 5,767.94
DEPRECIATION 1,389.00 1,389.00
REPLACEMENT 1,910.00 1,810.00
PWR BUDGET ASSESSMENT 7.834.22 780567
SUBTOTAL 25 214 30 | 27,307.34
TOTAL FIXED CHARGES| &
TOTAL PURCHASED WATER CHARGES |
AVERAGE WATER CHARGE: 822.75




Calendar Year 2013
Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/13

Rowland Imported Water Purchases PM-22 Tier 1 (in Acre-Feet)

ACTUAL ESTIMATED
Cumulative Balance in Tier 1 Cumulative Acre Foot Percentage
Manthly Total Total {4,482 AF) Total Difference Difference
Jan 385.3 385.3 4096.7 373.5 11.8 3.16%
Feb 236 6203 38617 a7 -126.7 -16.96%
Mar 2498 1018.3 34637 1120.5 -102.2 -9.12%
Apr 4185 1436.8 30452 1484 -57.2 -3.83%
May 4492 4 1829.2 25528 1867.5 81.7 3.30%
Jun 4866 2415.8 20662 2241 174.8 7.80%
Jul 25145 -2614.5 -100.00%
Aug 2988 2988 -100.00%
Sep 3361.5 -3361.5 -100.00%
Oct 3735 -3735 -100.00%
MNow A4108.5 -4108.5 -100.00%
Dec 4482 -4482 -100.00%




Monthly Total (AF)

CY 2013 PM-22 Water Purchases I

5,000

BEionthly Total B Cumulative Total

4,500 +—

BTier 1 Water

4,000

3,500

3,000

2,500

2,000

1,500

1,000

500
0 - . . : .
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

Month

Dec



Rowland JWL Purchases Tier-1 (in Acre-Feet)

Calendar Year 2013
Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/13
— |
ACTUAL ESTIMATED
Cumulative  Balance in Tier 1 Cumulative Acre Foot Percentage
Monthly Total Total {9,508 AF) Total Difference Difference
Jan 453.3 453.3 9.054.7 702 ~339 ~42.79%
Feb 460.2 913.5 8.504.5 1,585 571 -42.35%
Mar 449.7 13632 81448 2,377 1,014 42 85%
Apr 4858 1,859.0 7.649.0 3,169 1,310 —41.34%
May 535.6 2,384.6 7.113.4 3,962 1,567 ~39.56%
Jun 567.7 2.962.3 6.545.7 4,754 1,792 _37.69%
Jul 5,546 -5,546 -100.00%
Aug 6.339 5,330 -100.00%
Sept 7.131 7,131 -100.00%
Oct 7.823 -7,923 -100.00%
Nov 8716 8,716 -100.00%
Dec B,508 -9,508 -100.00%




Monthly Total (AF)

CY 2013 Rowland JWL Purchases

10,000
B Monthly Total
9,000 H mCumulative Total
@ETier 1 Water
8,000
7,000
6,000
5,000
4,000
3,000
2,000
1,000
[}_
Mar  Apr May Jun Aug Sept Nov  Dec

Month






Water Purchases for CY 2013

(Acre-feet)
POTABLE SYSTEM RECYCLED SYSTEM
PH-08 PM-22 N et FOTAL
JAN 0.0 325.1 283.3 170.0 784
FEB 0.0 235.0 258.2 202.0 5.2
MAR 0.0 398.0 249,1 200.6 7.7
APR 0.0 418.5 303.1 192.7 14;
WY 0.0 492.4 0.5 162.5
JUN 0.0 486.6 435.2 132.5 054
JUL 0.0
AUG 0.0
SEP 0.0
ocT 0.0
MO 0.0
DEC 0.0
TOTAL 0.0 23556 1,899.4 1,060.3 5,315.3 : 10.0 376.9
1,400 140
[ =201 =202 mz013 | i | mz011 mEMz mam13 |

LB ot o

Prepared By Dave Warmen



Acre Feet

Potable Water Purchases For FY 2012-2013

{Acre-feet}

12000

10000

2000

000

4000

2000

Jul Aug Sep et Mow Miar

C—Priar Year Manthly Total EEECUrrent Year Monthly Total ~— Prior Year Purchased Water  ess=BCurrent Year Purchased Water




1ab




TH

JULY 2013-DIRECTOR REIMBURSMENTS

Additional Comments

Date of {Swbmit expense report if
Director Meeting/Event Meeting/Event Attended Reimbursement | Mo Charge Gintmitig nlege ador e
reimbursement]

Anthony 1. Lima

7/3/2013 PEWA Meeting at Walnut $110.00 Mileage
7/3/2013 RWD Board Meeting 5110.00
7/19/2013 RWD Speclal Board Meeting 5110.00
72302013 RWD Special Board Meeting 4110.00
7/25/2013 Froject Md-Hoe Committes Meeting £110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT S550.00

TOTAL PAYMENT $0.00
7/3/2013 PEWA Meeting at Walnut S110.00
1/9/ams RWD Board Meetlng $110.00
7/19/2001 RWD Special Board Mesting $110.00
71232013 WD Special Board Meeting $110.00
7242013 5an Gabriel Valley Water Summit b
7262013 IMC Leglzlative Breakfast X

TOTAL PAYMENT 5440.00




Szu-Pel Lu
F/902013 RWID Board Meeting 5110.00
7/12/13-7/13/13 |Reglonal Chamber of Commerce Board of $220.00 il
Directors Retreat eage
G 2013 San Gabriel Civic Alllance Annual Meeting $110.00
Mileage
7/19/2013 RWD Special Board Meeting S110.00
7232013 RWD Special Board Mesting 110000
7/25/2013 Project Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting S110.00
F2e/2013 Ed Harnandez Breakiast Mesting §110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT $880.00
Teresa Rios
a3 RRCCC General Meetling 5110.00
7fa9/2013 AWD Board Mesting $110.00
7182013 RWD Special Board Meeting 110,00
7/23/2013 RWD Special Board Meeting S110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT 5440.00
APPROVED FOR PAYMENT:

Ken Deck






Rowlanc]. Watg‘in[)istrict

Mc—':«l_no mndum
To: Board of Directors From: Ken Deck, General Manager
Date: Auvgust 13, 2013
Subject: District Admimistrative Leave 1"olicy

. )

The District currently does not have a formal Administrative Leave policy lor ils Executive level
managers and mid-level managers. Executive level managers include the Assistant General Manager,
Tinance Officer and Dircetor of Administrative Scrvices. (The General Manager is also included in this
level, but is covered under an employment contract). Mid-level managers include the Distribution
Superintendent and Waler Systems Superintendent, These positions contribute a substantial amount of
time beyond their regular working hours, allending meelings, evenis and responding to emergencics and
are nol eligible for overtime compensation,

Staff has conducted a survey of several water agencies in the area, i.e., Walnut Valley Water District,
Cucamonga Valley Water Distriet, Three Valleys Municipal Water District. These agencies do have
formalized Administrative Leave Policies that on the average provide for up to five (5) days leave for
Exceutive Managers and (hree (3) days leave [or Mid-level managers.

This administrative leave would be tracked separately. The administrative leave must be used within the
fiscal year and cannot be accrued nor turned in for cash payment. TLis a “use it, or lose it leave,

It is staff’s rccommendation that the Board of Dircctors adopt the Administrative Leave Policy thal

provides five days (5) Administrative Leave for Exceutive Managers and three (3) days for Mid-level
Managers effective July 1, 2013,

KEN



POLICY AND PROCEDURE

APPROVLED BY POLICY TITLE LEFFECTIVLE DATE
July 1, 2013
Board of Dircctors ADMINISTRATIVE LEAVE Pape 1 of 1
PURPOSE:

To provide cxempt cmployees (as designated by the District, Personnel Rules and
Regulations, Paragraph 3.3.3) the abilily lo receive administralive time ofl
without loss of compensation in licu of overtime or any other compensation

POLICY:

Exempl employees shall receive the following annual administrative leave:

Executive Managers - 5days
Assistant General Manager
Director of Administrative Services

VFinanec Officer

Mid-Managers/Supcrintendent(s) - 3days

Distribution Superintendent
Water Systems Superintendent

Administrative lcave is granted cach July 1% and hours will accrue only to a

maximum (hat is equivalent of one vear's administrative leave for his/her
applicable category (i.c. three or five days).

For example an Txecutive Managers with a balance of 1 day accrual at July 1%,
will only be granted four additional days for the entire [iscal year.

Dwing employment, an cxchange for the cash cquivalent of any accrued
administrative leave will not be allowed, Administrative time ofl will be treated
the same as personal leave for scheduling and approval purposes.







P-W-R JOINT WATER LINE
FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014

APPROVED FINAL BUDGET
(approved 6/21/13)




POMONA - WALNUT - ROWLAND JOINT WATER LINE
FY 2012 - 2013
APPROVED FINAL BUDGET - SUMMARY

REVENUES

Water Sales to Member Agencies

Water Sales Assessments (MWD, TVMWD)

Member Agency Assessments (Pomona, WNVWD, RWD)

Member Agency Reserve Transfer Assessment (Pomona, WWWD, RWD)
Interest & Other Income

TOTAL REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Caontract Personnel
Operating

Water Purchases & TVIMWD Assessments
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES

GROSS INCOME

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

NET INCOME*

$ 19,451,622
566,624
93,568
43,323
3.000

$ 20,158,137
3 64,200
28 368
20,018,246

$ 20,111,814
3 46 323
2 =
$ 456,323

*Of the $46,623 Net Income amount, $43,323 is allocated to the Depreciation and Replacement Reserve

Fund.

page ol 5



POMONA - WALNUT - ROWLAND JOINT WATER LINE

Fy 2013 - 2014
APPRCVED FINAL BUDGET
2011-2012 201213 9 Month 12 Month 20132014
Line ltam Actuals Budgetod Actuals Projected Proposed Line tem Justification
N
Water Sales to Member Agencies § 16932226 | § 19022396 | § 13,372,505 | § 16,846,108 | 5 19,451,622 |Water Sales is the proposed amount of water sold ko member agencies. $149,451 522
(see page 5 for details),
TOTAL 519,451,622
[Member Agency Assessments 660,563 775,453 535,447 778,453 560,152 |Funds received from member agencies for MWD, TVMWD Assessmants,
PWR Personnel and Operating Costs and Surcharge.
Members are assessed basad on the following percentages
and fieed amount
J Pamona Wnfalnut Rowland
MWD Assessments®
Capacity Charge 2951%  4282% 27.857% § 311,238
§ 311238
Pomona Walnut Rawland
TVMWD Assessments™
Conn. Capacity 52.00% 28.00%  20.00% % 105,685
Import Water Use 1495% 51.50% 33.55% 149,701
§ 2557388
Pomona  Walnuwt  Rowdand
PWR Assessments
Fersannet 3333%  3333%  33.33% § B4,200
Operating 33.33% 3333% 3333% 29,368
5 83,568
TOTAL 5 660,192
Member Agency Reserve 43,323 43,323 32,493 43,323 43,323
Transfer Assessment
Pomona  Walmt  Rowland
Reserve for Depreciation
and Replacement
Depreciation (1) 85698 g 7754 £5556 18,989
Replacement (2} s4592 12,102 7,640 24,334
Per agency cost to fund 25% pipeline replacement
TOTAL § 43,323
1) Audit Schedule {2) Engineer's Report

page Eof 5




POMONA - WALNUT - ROWLAND JOINT WATER LINE
Fy 2013 -2014
APPROVED FINAL BUDGET

2011-2012 2012413 9 Month 12 Month 2013-2014
Line ltom Actuals Budgeted Actuais Projected Proposed Line item Justification
Interest & Other Income 5 3231 % 3200 | % 2174 | % 2,858 | 5 3,000 |Interest income from reserves and miscellanesus income
TOTAL REVENUES § 17639352 |5 19847402 | 5 13543819 sﬁmn.m 5 20,158,137 _ e _
MWD Capacity Charge Assessment based on each agency peak usage (CFS) for previous 3 yvears.
“TWNWWD Assessment based on TVMWD Fixed Charges Summary.
Connected Capacity based on each agency Connecled Capadity through JWL.
Import Water Use allocation based on PWR Histarical Water Use for fiscal years 2009-2010, 2010-11 & 2014-12.
EXPENDITURES
ERS

AdministrativelOperating E] 64284 | 5 64,200 | § 45150 | 5 64,200 | § 64,200 |Administrative 5 8,100

Contract Servicas Operations 41,150
Secretarial 4,750
Treasurer 10,200

TOTAL 5 64,200
TOTAL PERSONNEL 5 64,254 | § 64200 | § 48,150 | & 54.2135 5 64,200 _ _
OPERATING

[nsurance 5 2183 | % 4400 | % 2182 |5 2183 | % 2,200 |Based on anticipated cost for insurance from JPLAL

Dues 1,302 1,100 1,476 1,476 1,500 |ACWA Dues

Audit & Bookkeeping Fees 4,300 4,400 4,400 4,400 4,500 |Audit and Sockkeeping

Other Admin, Costs/Supplies 2,325 3,164 2,181 2508 4,414 |Other Operating & Administrative Casts
{51,500 warber quality, 300 packets, $1,3684 accounting software maintenance and $1250 far financix)
recard scanning ).

Legal Fees a5 3,000 255 256 3,000 |JPA Representation

Equipment & Line Maintenance 7Bas 13,754 10,4686 13,955 13,754 |Purchase of Tools, materials and supplies, Vehicle Miles, USA Mark-ups, also Includes
guarterly meter testing and engineering related services,
(32,200 USH's, $250 mieage, $3,503,50 meter lesting & 57,800 Engineering).

— TOTAL OPERATING §  18083]5 _ 29818|8 2006218 251788 29368 - —

_—_— = ——

page et 5




POMONA - WALNUT - ROWLAND JOINT WATER LINE

FY 2013 - 2014
APPROVED FINAL BUDGET
2011-2012 201212 2 Month 12 Month 2013-2014
Line Itam Actuals Budgertod Actuals Projected Proposad Line Item Justification

\Water Purchases 5 16832226 | § 19022356 | § 13372505 | § 16,846,108 | 5 19,451,622 |Projected water purchases for FY 2013 - 2014 = 22 618 af

Proposed Water Sales to Member Agencies § 18,451 622

| = TOTAL § 10,451,622 |
TOTAL WATER PURCHASES S 16932226 | § 19022396 |5 13,372,505 5 16,846,108 [ 5 19,451 B2z -
ASSESSMENTS = = = =
MWD Assessments § 390817 |F 3304955 290,032 |5 330495 |5 311,238 |MWD Annual "Fixed Charge" Assessment (Capacity Charge)
TVMWD Assessments 176,056 353,970 88,048 353,970 255,388 | VMWD Annual "Fixed Charge” Assessment (Connected Capacity & Impert Water Use)
TOTAL ASSESSMENTS $ S65,015|% 64,4655 O7B,081 |5 664465|5 566624 | = o
mﬁ ___ —— = e —
TOTAL EXPENDITURE BUDGET |5 17,581,457 [§ 19,800,873 [§ 13819698 [$ 17,619,951 [ § 20,111,814 |Total Persornel, Operating and Water Purchases Expendiures.
TOTAL REVENUE BUDGET $ 17B39.362 | § 19847402 |§ 13,943681% |5 17670813 (5 20,153,137
— —_— —= — ==

MET INCOME 5 57805 |5 45,523 | § 123,821 | % SDBBZ | 5 46,323 |This figure represents the estimated Favorable (Unfavorable)

balance at y_e_arend. -
RESERVE TRANSFER 5 43323 | § 43323 | 5 32482 | § 43,323 | S 43,323 |Total Transfer for Depreciation and Replacement Reserve
I — = = — —_—
EALANCE 3 14582 | § 3,200 | % 91428 | % 7.539 | 5 3,000 |This figure represents the estimated balance to be added ta or

subtracted from Retained Earnings for the year minus the

_— _|Reserve Transfer. (See Page 1 for 2013-14 recap)

sapged 5




FOMONA - WALNUT - ROWLAND JOINT WATER LINE
FY 2013 - 2014 Schedule

(Based on TVMWD Tier | allocation of 28,954 acre-feet)

pogpe Saof 5

Water Use and Charges
: Acre-Foot| CostPer | Acre-Foot| CostPer Average TOTAL
WATER SOURCES Purchases | Acre-Foot | Purchases | Acre-Foot CostiAcre-Foot COST
_July 2013 - December 2013
TIER | TIER Il
Miramar PM-21 Connection 2943 | F B49.00 -1 % 989.00 52,498,880
Weymouth PM-15 Connection 10,086 | $ 849.00 -1$ 999.00 $8,562.787 $11.061.677
Sub-Total Acre-Feet 13,029 - 13,029
January 2014- June 2014
TIERI HEw
Miramar PM-21 Connection 3314 | § &75.00 -| % 1.017.00 $2,899,371
Weymouth PM-15 Connection = 6275 |8 875.00 - | % 1.017.00 $5,490.574 58,389,845
Sub-Total Acre-Fest 9,589 8.589
TOTAL PROPOSED WATER PURCHASES | 22,618 0 22,618 $19,451,622
[ADDITIONAL WATER CHARGES
MWD Assessments $ 311,238
TVMWD Assessments 255,386
PWR Assessments 93,568
PWR Depreciation and Replacement Cost 43,323
TOTAL PROPOSED COST OF WATER $ 891.13 $20,155,137
Average —_Pomona Gt F L= Veme Total
22.697| 45 545{‘ 31.744 0.014 -
Average 6,798,645 565 9,508.488 4.301 29,854.000




Walnut Valley Water District
TVMWD Fixed Charges Summary

FY 2013-2014 Budget
_ _ Agency
— Import Connected | Equivalent. PAN-R Total Direct. ‘Grand
= Water Use: Capacity Small Meter Total Assessment Tetal

JWL Percentage | $ 149701 | § 105,685 | % -|% 255386 ] 255,386
City of Pomona 14.85% 5 22,383 5 22,383 & 22,383
52.00% $ 54,955 5 54,856 3 54,956

Direct Assessment - Impart Wir Use $ - $ -1 8 -
Direct Assessment - Conn Cap 3 12,178 5 12178 | & 12,178

Direct Assessment - Small Meter 5 55,201 5 58201 | & 55,201
5 22,383 | % 67134 | 5 59,201 |'§ Tr3358 | 5 71379 | § 148,718

RWD 33.55% B 50,221 § 50,221 - 50,221
20.00% B 21,137 & 21137 3 21,137

Direct Assessment - Import Wir Use 3 16,5649 $ 16,569 | § 16,569
Direct Assessment - Conn Cap $ 26,203 5 26203 1% 26203
Direct Assessment - Small Meter 3 32,725 $ 327251 8% 32,725
8 66,791 | & 47340 | S 32,725 [i58 71359 & 75497 | & 146,856

WAWD 51.50% 3 ¥T.056 5 77,096 $ 77,096
28.00% s 29,592 5 28,592 $ 29,592

Direct Assessment - Import Wir Use 3 49,298 3 45298 | § 49 298
Direct Assessment - Conn Cap 3 69,001 3 69,001 | 5 59,001
Direct Assessment - Small Meter $ 60,443 3 60,443 | § 80,443
3 126394 | 5 98,593 | $ B0443 |'$ 10658688 5 178,742 | 285,430

Total Assessment ) b

City of Pomona, RWD & WAVWD s 215568 | § 213,067 | § 152,370 |'% 255386 % 325619 | % 581,005
58.74%

All other Agencies Assessment $ 11415285 |% 11885310 | % 177,350.587 5 408,157
41.26%

TVMWD TOTAL ASSESSMENT | $ 329721 | % 329,721 | § 329,721 5 889,162

impaort Water Use Charge is based on average impart waler deliveries in the 2008-10, 2010-11 and 2011-12 fiscal years.

&21201

JWL budget 20132014 detail 1450 A

tvrmed Esseasment



JWL budgat 2152014 detal

Walnut Valley Water District
MWD Pass-Through Charge Assessment

FY 2013-2014 Budget
- MWD Agency _

Capacity Chg P-W-R Total Direct Grand

) Requirement Total Assessment |  Total
JWL Percentage | § 311,238 |[$ 3112380 $ 311,238
City of Pomona 28.51% $ 91,846 [ $ 91,846 $ 91,846
3 - 5 -
Direct Assessment - MWD Cap Chg $ ol . _ .33 -1 $ -
$ 91,846 ||§  ©18467| $ -1% 91,846
RWD 27.87% $ 86,742 | $ 86,742 $ 86,742
$ - $ -
Direct Assessment - MWD Cap Chg $ 61,177 IS 61177 | § 61,177
S 147,919 ['§ 86,742 | 81,177 | 147,919
WAWD 42.62% $ 132,650 | $ 132,650 $ 132,650
$ - $ -
Direct Assessment - MWD Cap Chg $ 171,581 | |8 171,581 | 171,581
$ 304231 [§ {22850 8 171,581 | § 304,231

Total Assessment

City of Pomona, RWD & WVWD $ 543,996 [§ 311238 |s 232,758 | $ 543,996
51.35%
All other Agencies Assessments $ 515,444.05 $ 515,444
48.65%
MWD TOTAL ASSESSMENT | § 1,059,440 $ 1,059,440

MWD Capacity Charge is based on each agency peak usage (CFS) for previous 3 years.

mwd assessment

2153053
11:50 AM



Walnut Valley Water District
PWR JWL Historic Water Use 2013-14 Budget
3 Year Average Water Use
2008-09 through 2010-11

__Total _Impnrt"Wa_tpr-Use

Fiscal Year Pomona | Walnut | Rowland | La Verne | Total

2009-10 3.256| 12,453 9,233 0 24 942
2010-11 4242 12132 7,771 0 24,145
2011-2012 3,144 12,072 6,875 0 22,090
{3 Year avg | 3,547] 12,219]  7.960| 0| 23,726|
Percentageof | | [ | l
3yoaraverage | 14.952%| 51.600%| 33.548%| 0.000%| 100.000%

Based on PWR Waler Use Report






ROWLAND WATER IMSTRICT
ETHICS GUIDELINES FOR DIRECTORS

%;}H—&#ﬁeﬁhﬁ%ﬁ—&%ﬂ—:ﬁm%%#ﬁ*r%fm—.ﬁ seg-EifieialyprbHsed by
e e b e e 2 e oneel Dpdaled Aveust L 2013

Preamble:

The most findameniol principle of public service eithics way siofed by Henry Clay fn 1829
“Cravermment fs a trist, and the offfcers of government ave the trustees; and both the trust and
the irusiees are ereated for the benefil of the peaple.

Secilon
L Purpose and Scope,
P Responsibilitics of Public Office.
EN Fair and Equal Trewtment.
4. Proper Use and Saleguarding of District Property and Resvurees,
5 Lis¢ of Conflidential Information.
. Conflict of Interest.
7. Soliciting Political Contributions.
8, Incompatible Offices
9. Hoard Member-General Manager Relatlonship,
10, Improper Activities and the Reporting of Such Activitics: Profection of “Whistlc
Blowers,"”
11, Compliance with the Brown Act,
1. Dirvectors’ Compensation and Expense Reimbursement,
13, Changes in Compensation
14,  Candidate's Statement,
15.  Violation of lithics Palicy,
16.  Consulting Distriet Counsel.
Section 1. Purpose and Scope,

The poliey of the Rowland Water Disiriet s to maintsin the highest cihical standards for its
oard members, The proper openilion of the Distriel requires decisions and policy Lo be made in
the proper channels of governmental structure, that public office nol be used for personal gain, and
that board members remain impartial and responsive to the needs of the public they serve.
Accordingly, it is the policy of the 1dstdct that Board members and District emplovess will
maintain the highest standard of personal honesty and fairness In carrying out their duties, “Ihis
palicy sets forth the hasic ethical standards to be followed by the Board of Directors of the Rowland

1



Water Distriet, The objectives of this policy are (1) o provide guidance for dealing with ethical
issues, (2) heighlen awareness of clhics and values and eritical clements in Board members?
conduet, and (3) improve ethical deeision-making and valoes-based managemenl.

Seetion 2. Responsibilities of Public Office,

Board members are obligaled o uphold the Constitution of the United Stules and the
Comstitution of the State of California. Board members will comply with applicable laws regulating
their eonduct, including conflict of interest, financial disclosure and open government laws. Board
members will work In cooperation with other public olliclals unless prohibited from so doing by
lawe or officially-recognized confidentiality of their work,

(Ciovernment Code Section 1360; Aricle 20, Section 3 of the Califomia
Constitution. )

Section 3, Fair and Egual Treatment.

Board members will not in the performance of their official functions, discriminate against
or harass any person on the basis of race, religion, celor, creed, age, marital status, national origin,
anceslry, sox, sexual preference, medical condition or disability, A Doard member will not grant
any special consideration, treatment or advantage to any person or group beyond that which is
available to overy other persom or grou) in similar circumstances,

(See, c.p, Aricle 1, Section 31 of the California Constitution; Apge
Discrimination in Fmployment Act of 1967 (29 LLS.C, §§ 621-834);
Americans with Disahilities Act of 1990 (42 LUS.C. § 12101 ef seq.); Vair
Employment and Housing Act (Govermment Code §§12900 ot seq.);
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 T18.C., §§ 2000c ¢t scq.); Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act ol 1904; Labor Code Seetion 1102.1.)

Section 4. Proper Use and Safeguarding of District Property  and
Resources.

Excepl as speeilically authorized, & Board member will not tsc or pormit the use of District-
owned vehicles, cquipment, telephones, malerials or propery for personal benefit or profit. A
Board member will nol ask or require a District employee w perlorm services for the personal
benefit or profil of a Board member or employee. Each Board member must protect and properly
use any [dsirict assel within his or her control, including information recorded on paper or in
electronic form, Board members will saleguard Distvicl properly, cquipment, moneys and assels
against unauthorized use or removal, as well as from loss due W criminal act or breach of rust,

fArticle 16, Section 6 of the Califomia Constilulion, Governmenl Code §
8314, Penal Cods § 424, see People v. Baithn (1978) 77 Cal. App. 3d 633).)

Sectlon 5, Use of Conflidential Information,
Ao A Director is not autharized, without approval of the Board of 1irectors, to disclose

infurmation that qualifics as confidential information under applicable provisions of law to a person
2



nol authorized Lo receive it, that (1) has been received for, or during, o closed session meeting of the
Buoard, (2) s profected from discloswre under the attorneyd/client or other evidentiary privilege, or (%)
is nol required Lo be disclosed under the California Public Records Act.

B.  This scction docs not prohibit any of the following: (1) making a confidential
inguiry or complsint o @ distriet altomey or grand jury concemning a perecived violalion of law,
including disclosing [acls 1o a dislricl altymey or grand jury thal sre neecssary 1o establish the
alleged illegality ol an action laken by the Distrct, an clecled ollicial or employes, (2] expressing
an opinion concerning the propricly or legality of actions laken by the Distriet in closed session,
including disclosure ol the galure and extent ol the allegedly illegal action, or (3) disclosing
information acquired by being present in g olosed session hal is not conlidential inlonmation. Prior
to disclosing confidential information pursuant to (1) or {2), above, however, a Board member will
first bring the matier to the atiention ol either the President ol the Board or the [ull Boaed, 1o provide
the 1toard an opportunily 1o cure an alleged violation.

o A Director whe willlully and knowingly discloses lor pecuniary gain confidential
information received by him or her in the courss of his ar ber official duties may be guilty of a
misdemeanor under CGioversment Code secticn 1098,

{Government Code Section 54963.)
Seetion 6, Conflict of Interest,

A, A Board member will not have a financial interest in a contract with the District, or
be purchaser at a sale by the 12strict or a vendor at a purchase made by the 13istrict, unless the
Bourd member®s participation was authorized under Government Code Sections 1081 or 1081.5 or
ather provisions of Taw. A Board member will not participate in the dizcussion, deliberation or vote
on & maiter before the Board of Directors, or inany way attempt to use his or her official position to
influenee a decision of the Board, if he or she has a peohibited interest with respect to the matter, as
delined in the Political Reform Act, Government Code sections 81000, and following, relating to
conllicls of interest,

Cemerally, & Dircctor has a financial interest in a matter if it is reasonably
foreseeable that the Board decision would have a material financial cffect {as defined by the Fair
Political Practices Commission®s (FI'TC) regulations) that i3 distinguishable from the effeet on the
public gencrally on (a) a business entity in which the Dircelor has a dircel or indireel investment in
the amount specilied in FPPC regulations; (b) resl properly in which the Dircelor has & direcl or
indirecl investment interest, wilh 4 worth in the amount specilicd in FPPC regulations; (o) 4 source
of income of the Director in the amount specilied in FPPC regulations, within lwelve monihs belore
the Board decision; {d) a source ol gills 1o the Direetor in an amount specilicd in FPPC regulalivns
within twelve months before the Board decision; or (e} a business entily in which the Director holds
a position as a director, rustes, ollicer, parlner, manager or employee. An "indireel inlerest" means
any investiment or interest owned by the spouse or dependent child of the Direcior, by an agent on
behalf of the Director, or by a business entity or trust in which the Director, or the Direcior's spouse,
dependent child or agent, owns directly, indirectly or beneficially a ten percent interest or greater,

A Ddirector will not accept gifts or honoraria that exceed the limitations specified in
| the Fair Political Practices Act or FIPPC repulations (4436000 for calendar vears 201365 and
3



| 2014886, subject to adiustment in 201367). Board members will report all gifis, homoraria, camipaign
conlributions, income and financial information ss reguired under the District™s Conflicl of Interest
Code and the provisions of the Fair Political Practices Act and the FPPC Repulstions,

(Govermment Code seelions 1090 and following and Government Code Seetions 87100,
87103 and 89503, and Calilomia Code of Regulstions Title 2 Scetion 18940.2.)

1, 1 a member of the Board believes that he or she may be disqualilied rom pacticipation
in the discussion, deliberations or vole on & pardicular matter due 0 a conflict of intecest, the
following procedure will be [ollowed:

[a) If the Divector becomes aware of the potential conllict of imerest belore
the Board meeting at which the matter will be discussed or acted on, the
Director will notily the Distelet’s General Manager and the Distriet’s legal
counsel of the potemtial conllicl ol interest, so that 4 determination can be
made whether it is a disqualilying conflict of interest;

(k) 17t is not possibie for the Director to discuss the potential conflict with the
Cieneral Manager and the District’s legal counsel before the meefing, or if
the 1irector does not become aware of the potential conflict until during
the meeting, the Director will immediately disclose the potential conflict
during the Hoard meeting, ao that there can be a determination whether it is
adisqualifving conflict of interest; and

(2) Upon g determination that there is o disqualifying conflict of interest,
whether prior to or at the meeting, the Director shall do all of the
finllonwing:

1. at the meeting, the Director shall publicly identify the financial
interest that gives rise to the conflict,

2. the Director shall not participate in the discussion, deliberation or
vote on the matter for which a conflict of interests cxist, and

3. the Director shall leave the room until after the discussion, vote and
any other disposition of the matter is concluded, vnless the matter has
been placed on the portion of the agends reserved for uncontested
miatters, excepd that the Director may speak on the issue during the
time that the general public speaks on the fssae.

() The identification of the conflict of interesl and the Divector’s recusal and
absence during disewssion and selion shall be noted in the minules,

C, A Board member will nol recommend he employment of a relalive by the Districl.
In addition, a Board member will nol recommend the employment of & relative o any person
known by the Beard member Lo be bidding for or negoliating a contract with the Districl.

17, A Board member who knowingly asks lor, accepls or agrees o receive any gifl,
reward or promise thereol for doing an ollicial acl, excepl as may be authorized by law, may be
guilty of a misdemeanor under Penal Code section 70,

{Government Code Sectioms 1090, and following, 81000, and following, and
87105; Penal Code § 6% (soliciting or receiving bribes); I'enal Code § 70
{seeeptance of pratuities).)

4



Section 7. Soliciting Political Contributions,

Board members are prohibited [rom soliciting political [unds or conlrbutions al Distriel
fagilities or [rom Distiel employees. A Board member will not secept, solicit or diveet a political
contribution from (a) District employees, officers, consullznts or contraciors, or (b) Districl vendors
o cansithiants who have s material linancial inferes! in a contracl or olher matler while that contracl
or other matter is pending belore the Distriel. A Dircetor will not use the Dislriel's scal, lademark,
stationery or other indicia of the Distdiet’s identity, or lwesimile thereol] in any solicitation for
political contributions contrary W state or ledeml law,

{Government Code Sections 3204, 3205 and 3205.5.)
Section B, Incompatible Offices.

Any Doard member appointed or elecied o a public office of another public entity, the
dutics of which may require action coniradictory or inconsistent with the interests of the first
enlity (s detormined under applicable law), will resign from the former office,

{Ree generally, 73 Ops. Cal, Atty, Gen, 337 (1990}, See also Government Code § 53227,
under which an employee of a special district may net be sworn info office as an elected or
appointed member of the Board of the same special district unless he or she resigns as an

employee.)
Section 9, Board-Genceral Manager Relationship.

Ao The Board sets the policy for the District, The District’s General Manager (2) has
{ull charge and control of the maintenance, aperation and construction of the water system and
other facililics of the Distriet, (b) has full power and authority to employ and discharge all
employees and assistants, consistont with District policy and other provisions of law, ()
preseribes the dutics of emplovees and assistants, consistent with District policy, and (d) fixes
and allers the compensation of employees and assistants, subject to approval by the Board.
{Water Code §30580) The General Manager shall perform other dutics imposed by the Board
anel shall reporl to the Board in accordance with the Board's instruetions, The Board will, alter
considering the recommendation of the General Manager, appoint the  Districl®s Finaneial
OllieerTreasurer (who will report to the Genersl Manager).  The Chiel Financial
Officer/ Treasurer will install and mainliin & system ol audiling and accounting thal will
completely and al all mes show the [inancial condition of the Dislrict in accondance with
generally accepled accouniing principles and legal requirements. The Board will retain and
pericdically review the work ol an auditor as an independent contraclor ol the District (other
than the Chiel Financial Olicer/Treasurer), who will repord (o the Boacd, 1o conduet an annual
audit of the 1strict’s books, records and (nancial aflairs,

1%, The District’s Generval Manager serves at the pleasure of the Board. The Doard
will provide policy direction and Instructions to the General Manager on matters within the
authority of the Board by majority vote of the Board doring duly-convened Board and Doard
committee meetings, Members of the Board will deal with matters within the authority of the
General Manager through the General Manager, and not through other District employees,
excepl 43 it perfains to the functions of the Chief Vinancial Officer/Iteasurer and District

5



consultants, ineluding the District awditor, Members of the Board will refrain from making
requests direetly Lo District employees (rather than to the Cieneral Manaper) to undertake
analyses, perlorm other work assignments or change the priority of work assignments. Members
of the Doard may request non-conlidential, factval information regarding District operations
from Districl employees.

{Waler Code §§ 30575-30582)

Section 10, Improper Activities and the Reporting of Such Activities;
Protection of "Whistle Blowers."

M. The General Manager has primsry responsibility loe (1) ensuring complisnee with
the District’s personnel policies and procedures, and ensuring that District employees do nol epgage
in improper activities, (2} investigaling sllegations ol improper setivilies, and (3) taking approprisle
corrective and disciplinary actions. The Board has a duly Lo ensure thal (e General Manager is
operating the Disirict according to law and the policies approved by the Board, Board members ave
cncowraged to fulfill their obligation to the public and the District by disclosing 1o the General
Manager to the extent not expressly prohibited by law, Improper activities within their knowledge.
Board members will not interfere with the General Manager's: responsibilities in identifying,
investigating and correcting improper activities, unless the Board determines that the General
Manuager is not properly canving out these responsibilities.  Nothing in this section affects the
responsibility of the Board to oversee the performance of the General Manager,

B. A Board member will not directly or indirectly use or attempt to use the authority or
influenee of his or her position for the purpose of intimidating, threatening, coercing, commanding
ur inlluencing any ather person for the purpose of preventing such person from acting in good faith
L repirt or otherwise bring to the attention of the General Manager or the Board any information
sty i e, would constitute: (1) a work-related violation by a Board member or District employee
of any laow or regulation, (h) gross waste of District funds, (c) pross abuse of avthority, {d) a specific
arid substantial danger (o public health or safety due to an act or omission of a District official or
employee, (¢} use ol a District office or position ar of District resources for personal gain, or (f a
conlliel of interest ul'a District Board member or 1istrict employee.

€. A Board member will not use or threater fo use any official authority or influence to
effect any aclion as o reprizal against a District Board member or District employee who reports or
otherwise brings 1o the atention of the Geners! Mansger any information regarding the subjects
described in this section,

{Labor Code § 1102.5, et seg., Governmenl Code §§ 53298 und 53298.5.)
Section 11, Compliance with the Brown Act.

‘The members of the Board of Dircctors, and persons elecied bul who have not ye
assumed office as members of the Board of Directors, will fully comply with the provisions of
the Statc’s open meeting law for public agencies (the Ralph #, Brown Act). (Government Code
§ 54952, 1 and § 34939). A copy of the irown Act will be provided to each member of the Board
ol Dircetors and to each person elected to serve as director who has not yet assumed the duties of
ollice. (Government Code §34952.7) A quorum of the Members of the Ioard shall not meet, or

i3



use any form of direet communication, personal intermediaries, or technological devices to
develop o colleclive concurrence 45 10 aclion o be taken on an item within the subject matter
Jurisdiction of the District, except a5 a parl ol an open and noticed public meeting, or pursuant to
an authorized closed session. (Government Code § 54952.2),

(Government Code sections 34930, and fallowing.)
Section 12, Directors” Compensation and Expense Reimburscment,

The members of the Board of Divectors will fully eomply with the provisions of the
following Board’s "Policy on Directors” Compensation and Expense Reimbursement™ as sel

forth in this scetion.

Al Compensation for Attendance at Conferences and Meetings

Board members will b compensated at the daily rate (i.c. per diem) determined by the
Board consistenl with applicable law for attendance al meelings of the Board, including Board
commitlee meetings, lor cach day's scrvice rendered as @ member ol the Board a5 spproved by
the Board, and lor travel days to and from any conferenes, mecting or other ovenl where
serviee 15 rendered as s member of the Board, as approved by the Board. Pursuant 1o Water
Code Section 20202, the Board may not suthorize such compensalion o be paid for more than
a tolal ol len days in any calendar month. The corent policy established by the Board of
Directors limils the number of days for which a diveclor may receive per diem compensation 1o
a maximum ol len days per calendar month. Such compensation will be provided in addition 1o
atly reimbursement lor meals, lodging and travel expenses incwred ino allending any
conlerence, mecling or spproved evenl, Compensation will be paid only 16 the Bowd member
subimits a written lorm that sets Locth the date, location and the Distiel purpose of the meeting
for which compensation s reguested.

Pursuant 1o Government Code Scction 5323201 (a) aad (b), the Doard of Directors
anthorizes the paymenl of per dienr compensalion lo Dicectors, andfor payment of necessary
costs for attending the following meetings and other activities as follows.

Category |

For regular; adiourned and special meetings of the Boards of the following apencies and
arganizations, the attendance of the designated 1toard members is required and no further
instruction or authorization is needed. Directors who are members of the following agencies,
the District shall pay per dicm compensation and all necessary expenses of attendance:

& Beard of Directors of Howland Water District  all Divectors

L Standing and ad hoc committees of the Board of Directors  commitlee members,
or if the primary committee member is unavailable, a designated altemate.

@ Pucnte Basin Water Agency  the appointed representative, allernaste, or other
Direclor designated to atlend in the place of the District™s representalive or alieenale,

° Pomona-Walnul-Rowland  Joinl Walerline Commission — the  appointed

representative, allernate, or olher Dircelor designaled (o attend in the place ol the Distriet’s
representative or allernate.
T



° Three-Valleys Municipal Waier District — the designated Distriet represenlative or
alternate,

L The County ol Los Angeles Loeal Ageney Formalion Commission - the Director
and alternate designated by the Board of Dircclors 1o allend such mectings, or an allernate
designated by the Board to attend in place of the regular Director or allemale.

L] Association of California Water Agencies — any cleeted member of that Board,

e Association of Calilornla Waler Agencies, Joinl Powers Insurance Agency — any
clected member of that 1oard,

& Regiomal Chamber of Commerce/San Gabriel Valley — the designated District
represcatative or alternate.

. Los Angeles County Sheriffs Department Walnut/ Hamond lar Sherriff Station

Community Advisory Convmittecuneil, (1-13-04)
L] Rowland Heiphts Community Coordinating Council
Category I1

The mectings and evenls in Category 1T include educational workshops, sceminars,
meelings ol agencies direetly related Lo the Distriet’s funetions, and other cvents which may be
helplul 1o Direclors in carrying out their public duties. Tt is the policy of the Board to consider
siich events at g Buaid Mecling prior Lo the event and authorize attendance of those Dircetors
for whom the Beard determines attendance is of benefit. Authorized attendanee is considered
serviee rendered as a member of the Board, A Director will be entitled to payment of per diem
compensation and Distrel payment of registration; and expenses for such events provided the
1|3l)ﬂl';1 of Dircclors has approved altendance by the Thirector al a Board mecting prior lo the
event.

® Waorkshops, seminars and lorums sponsored by Three Valleys Municipal Waler
iistrict, other than mectings ol the Three Valleys MWD Board of Diveclors,
® Conferences held by the Association of Calilornia Water Agencies (FACWA™),

Kegion & meetings of AUWA; meclings held jointly by Region 8 of ACWA and any
other region of ACWA; snd speclal programs and seminars sponsored by ACWA,

L] heetings, conferences and seminars pul on by the Califomia Special Dislricts
Association.

L] heetings, workshops, seminars and similar events pul on by the Metropolitan
Water istrict of Southern California.

® heetings of the Puente Basin Watermaster.

o Meetings of the San Gabriel Basin Watermaster.

o Meetings of the San Gabrie! Basin Water Quality Authority,

o Meetings of the Public Water Agencies Group,

Category 111 Social and Community livents

The functions and events in Category 111 are social and community events, at which
allendance by Board members is considered of benefit to the District through the development
of communily contaels and relationships, but not considered a duty of office. The District shall
pay the cost ol admission; registration or other fee for & Dircctor’s attendanee at the following
funetions and events, subjeel W prior spproval of alleadunce al a Board Mecling, however, 1
Director shall not be entitled o per dien compensation for allending such aclivilics:

1

| Commank [J1]: Lately Dirvetons bave jusy been

m By weaanl b g0 b Lo 8l a meeting and fhe
hus mat formally yuted fo sutioies
slendane. | sink A Diecsions ivdicale thal thay
vranl b ablend eéctann Durcteona, we sl b
theny yote al the cnd of e discusdion v authoee
s Cursctivers fise thee Dirpenoda wha indicatod thal
Uy it b attend, B one Tction coveriag alt of
i,




* Breakfast, luncheon or dinner programs and receptions put on by the Industry
Manulacturer's Association.

o Breakfast, luncheon or dinner programs and receptions put on by the Southem
California Water Ttilitics Assoeiation.

] DBreaklast, luncheon or dinoer programs and receptions pul on by the San Gabiriel
Valley Water Association,

® Breakfast, Tuncheon or dinner programs of the Metropolitan. Waler Distrcl of
Soulhern Calilornia or Three Valleys Municipal Water Districl.

L Hriefings and informational events held by elected officials or political

candidates; provided that the District shall not expend public funds for admission,
registration or other attendanee costs if the purpose of the cvent §s, incany parl, politicsl
campaigning or fundraising for or against any candidate or ballot measure.

A Director shall receive per diem compensation and reimbursement of expenses [or
altendance al any olther meeling, [unetion or ceeasion nol specilicd as autherized in this policy
only 1 such atiendance has been specially authorized by the Board of Dircelors al @ Boacd of
Directors meeling prior lo the dale of the funclion or oeeasion, The Disiriel shall gol poy (he cost
ol admission. resistration or other fee, nor shall the Disticl reimburse any costs or mileage for g
Brivector’s or any olher person's attendanee al anv funelion or evenl (hal 15 siven [or the purpose
ol political lundraising or is spensored in whole or in parl by any polilica! campaien commiiles
or organi ealion prommoling or upposing sny ballotl measure, (3-11-08)

i1, Directors Expenses

I General Principles, Each member of the Board of Direclors is encouraged to
participate in those outside activities and organizations which in the judgment of the Doard
further the interests of the Districl. Lxpenses incurred by Doard members in connection with
such activities are reimbursable, where participation is autborized under this Policy or in advance
by the 13oard. The following rules apply:

() Cnly expenses that are actual, repsonable and recessary are reimbursable, and
Pirectors are encouraged to exercise prudence in afl expenditures.

(b} This policy 1s miended o resull in no personal gain or loss 1o a Direclor.

(c) The maost economical mode and class of transportation reasonably consistent with
scheduling requirements will he used, for the most direct and time-cfficient route.
In the event a more expensive class of transportation is wsed, the rcimbursable
amount will be limited to the cost of the most coeonomical class of transportation
available, Reimbursement for use of personal autos will be at the applicable TRS-
approvid rate.

() Expenditures Tor food and lodging will be moderate and reasonable and in
accordance with existing District pelicy. MNotwithstanding the foregning, the
maximum reimbursement rates shall apply o reimbursement for actual expenses
incurred in connection with travel, including lodging, meals and incidental
expenses (parking, tips, cab fare, shuttles, rental car, telephone charges, internct

o



access charges, etc.), unless a larger rveimbursement maximume has  been
authorized in advance hy the Board of Directors at a puhlic mecting.

o Lodging rate (per night) $ 250,00

[If the travel imvalves a conference or other function providing a group
rate for lodging at the event, the maximum reimbursement shall not exceed the
maximum group rate published by the conference or activity sponsor provided
that lndging at the proup rate is available to the irector at the time of hooking.]

e teals (per day) F 15000
Bieaklast only £ 300
Lunch only 4500
Dinner oy TR0

8 Ineidental expenses $ 100.00

{c) As g prereguisite for reimbursement from the Distriet, Dircetors shall submil &
request lor reimbursement, sccompanicd by evidenee of payment of such
expenses or ilemized receipls lor all individuasl expenses.

() All requests for reimbursement will be submitted to the [Xstrict’s Board (or its
designee) within thirty {30} days after the expenses were incurred or expenditures
made, Kequests for reimbursement will be suzhmitted, where possible, on forms
provided by the District, and will (1) state the District-related purpose for the
expenditore, and (2) be gccompanied by ftemized receipts evidencing cach
expense or other documentation deemed safisfactory by the Doard or its designee.
Hxpenditures that are improper or otherwise not accounted for or not consistent
with the prohibition against pifts of public funds set forth in the California
Constitution, will not be reimbuorsed or accepted by the Distriet. Where such
improper expenses have been paid by the District, they will be promptly refunded
ter the Tistrict or deducted from monics otherwise due the Director. Alcoholic
heverages and other non-cssential cxpenses {including, but not Bmited o, in-roum
movies, Service Bar, ete.) will not be reimbursed.

(fy Ta implement the reporting requitetnents of Government Code Section 530035.5,
the District will prepare a list of the amount and purpose of each expense
reimbursement made to each Director for the preceding fiscal year, which will be
available to the public,

(z) Officials will be reimbursed for actual telephone and fax expenscs incurred on
istrict husiness.

i) Long-term parking shoold be used for travel excecding 24-hours,
2. Travel Expenses.  Directors will be reimbursed for cxpenses, incurred in
traveling to and from conforences, mectings and other cvents thal are attended on behall of the
Disiricl in their capacity as Directors. Travel expenses will include round-lrip sirlare, setual and

necessary expenses for ground (ransportation o and from airporis and hotels, car renlal, amd or

{[H]



mileage reimbursement (al the maximum allowable per mile rale established [rom lime Lo time
by the 1RS) for use by Directors of privalely-owned vehicles in the conduct of District business.

3. Owvernight Accommodations. Mo reimbursement claim or request for overnight
accommodations will be approved for expenses incurred within the Distriel’s service arca, or
within 30 miles outside the District’s service aren, excepl upon approval of the Board, Aclual
and reasonable accommodation expenses will be reimbursed only lor authorized personnel and
such expenses will not be reimbursed for guests or family members of the anthorized personnel.
Where reasonably possible; accommodations will be obtained in proximity to the conference or
meeling sie. In most cases overnight accommodations should he arranged and paid for theough

the District. (11-12-08

4. Meal Expenses. Directors will he entitled to receive reimbursement for actual and
rensonable cost of meals, including tips, of Members of the 13oard of irectors and istrict staff
muembers, Meals for others, including constituents, legislators, and officials of other public
enlities gllending the same meeting or function, will not he reimbursed, (See &5 Ops, Cal. Atty,
G, 210, Op. Mo, 02-711 (Oel, 2002).

5. Telephone/Fax/Cellular,  Telephone bills should identify which calls were made
on Distriet business, For cellular calls, when the Director has a particular number of minutes
included in the Direclor's plan, the Dircetor can identify the percentage of calls made on District
business,

&, Adrport Parking.,  Long-term parking should be used for travel exceeding 24-
hours.

& Beports 10 the Governing Board, Al the mecting of the Bosrd ol Dircetors
following any conference, meeling or similar lunction stlended al Distriel expense, the Direelor
or Directors attending the lunction shall brielly report on the conference or meeling, The reporl
may be oral or written. 10 a Direelor desires Lo provide specilic or delsiled information gathered
at a conference, meeting or similar [unction [or the other Dircelors future refrence, he or she is
enconraged to provide the report in writlen lorm to be distribuled to the other Board members, A
written report will be deemed (o satisly e requirements of Government Code § 53232.3 and
these Ginidelines. 1T multiple Directors attended the same lunetion, # joinl report may be made.

8. Travel, Lodging and Meals Paid Directly by Distelel. In most cases arcangements
for travel and lodging for Directors attending events outside the District will be made and paid
for in advance by the |district, and meals while attending the evenl will be purchased direcily by
the District rather than by the Director, To the extent that the Director has discretion over the
cost of such travel, lodging and meal expenses, the same standards of prudence and
reasonableness shall apply as where the Director incurs the expense and requests reimbursement,
Le. travel will be by the most economical means consistent with scheduling constraints and
meals and lodging will be moderate and reasonable and in accordance with District policy.

In conmection with all isswes avising out of relmbuvsement of expenses, Il is
appropriate that Directors of the strict consider the following guestions:

» Does the faw alfow me fo wre public resmerces in this manmer?
I



= How does this particalar expenditnre benefie the public 's interesit as appased ta my avrn
persanal infevest?

=[x my mativarion for an expense a desive to personalfy curry fovor with the wonld-be
beneficiary af the expense?

= Haw would [ feel if a particvlar expenditure were veparted in the local newspaper, ora
political hit picce?

= How would my next door neighbor feel abont my spending lis or her tax dolflovs this
weny? Wonded e or she foel rexendfil?

o Am { making a spending decision out of g sense of reward or entitfenent?

(Souree of questions: Institute of Local Sell Government}
Section 13, Changes in Compensation.

Changes in the per diem compensdtion ol the Board Members will require the approval of
the Board during an open meeling ol the Board held an least 60 days prior to the elfective date of
the change.

(Water Code séctions 20200, and Following,)

Scction 14, Candidate’s Statement.

A Doard member will ol include false or misleading information in a candidate®s
statement for a general District election filed pursiant to section 13307 of the Blections Code,

(1ilections Code section 13313.)
Section 15, Eihiecs Training.

Each Director and the General Manager, the 1irector of Operations and the Finsnee
Officer shall receive at least two hours training in ethics pursuant to Government Code Scetion
53235 prior to January 1, 2007, and at least two hours of ethics training every two years
therealter, The General Manager shall provide information to the Board of Dircctors on training
available to meet the requirements for ethics training at least once annally, and shall sehedule
the [raining for the Directors and designated staff members. All costs and cxpenses associatoed
with compliance with the ethics training requirements shall be paid by the District. Records of
the ethies trsining completed by Directors and designated slafl members, including the dale ol
atlendance and the entity providing the raining, shall be kept by the Dislricl [or g minimom of
five yeurs aller the completion of the Lraining.

Section 16.  Vinlation of Lthics alicy,

A porecived violation of this policy by 4 Bodrd member should be referred o the
President of the Board or the [ull Board ol Direclors lor investigation, and considerstion of any
appropriate aclion wamanted. A violalion ol this policy may be addressed by the use of such
remedies as are availoble by law o the District, incloding but not limited to: (a) adoption of a
resolution expressing disapproval of the conduct of the Board member who has violated this policy,
{b) injunciive relief, or (¢} referml of the violation to the District Attorney andfor the Grand Jury,

12



Section 17.  Consulting District Counsel,

Any Board moember who has a question ahout the application of this policy with respect to
his own circumslanees or conduct or the conduet of the Board or any of ils members may make a
confidential inguiry ol Distrel Legal Counsel for guidance. The inlent of this seelion is o assist the
Board members (o avoid or correel violations of this ethics policy, (for instance W receive advicee on
returning a gifl which exceeds the gill limitation.) The purpose of this provision is not w coable the
cover-up of violations ol legal reguirements. Legasl Counse] shall nut be prohibited [rom reporing
actual violations of legal requirements Lo the Board of Dircctors,

Adopied by the Board of Direclors on Junuary 10, 2006
Revision Approved by Board on March 11, 2008

Kevision Approved by Boand on Avegust . 2013

RWT Drhicatiuidelingsirov)






To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Memorandum

Board of Directors

Brittnie Van De Car
Public Affairs Representative

August 13, 2013

Public Affairs Update

Attended the DWR annual water educators meeting in June.

Created the social media and new website flyer to distribute at events as well as the front
counter.

Maintaining the FaceBook and Twitter status updates.
Finalized the details of the website.
o Updating the website and checking it daily.
o Checking the Google Analytics of the website weekly.
Continuing to get ideas on marketing the education program.
Created a web users procedure and guide for Rose, Ken and myself.
Prepared and attended the National Night Out Event on August 6, 2013.
Aligned the Next Generation Science Standards with the activities | present to the students.
Created a plant users guide for customers regarding the plants outside and in the parking lot.
Contacting teachers and principals to schedule classroom presentations for next year.

A

fitthie L. Van e Car

Public Affairs Representative



Strategic Communications
' Public Iwrldlmn,

CVSTRATEGIES

PRECISION v PERCERTION"

Rowland Water District
Communication Strategies Update
August 13, 2013

o Webhsite
o Review and revisions to site language pending
o Mew site launched July 2013
o Further enhancement to photography and web sliders complete

¢ Consumer Confidence Report / 2012 Water Quality Report
o Electronic version delivered
o Hard copies available at customer service

&  Qutreach Training
o Dates for presentation training pending — mid September
o Upcoming: Writing Workshop schedule TBA

e Potable Water Reliability Enhancement Project
o Simple fact sheet developed highlighting RWD’s joint effort with Cal Domestic
o One-sheets to be distributed to customers and other stakeholders
o Door hangars in design development

e District Art/Signage
o CV Strategies designer working with wall art company on options
o Multl-dimensional rendering in production
o Lobby signage is complete

s  lobby Construction
o CV Strategies developing photo journal of construction progress

¢ Board of Directors Message Decks
o 14 key topics highlighted on individual cards for use by BOD as simple talking points
o Board members are reviewing cards
o Envelope design is complete and under review by BOD
o Feedback/discussion at 8/13 board meeting

= Customer Service
o Updating on-hold messages monthly

45-025 Manitou Drive, Suite 13
Indian Wells, CA 92210

P 760-7¥6-1766 | F 760-776-1760
Info@cCVsStrat.cam



Rowland Water District

Communications Strategies Update C V S T R A_'I:_E_G_ TE'_S'_‘“——-—

Pa EE | 2 PRECISION i PERCEPTION"

e Administrative
o Continuing to update deliverable plan; on-track
o Holding regular calls with General Manager, Director of Administrative Services & Public Affairs
Representative






of California

o )
V 4 Waler Agencics
..' =LA Lesmliiships « Adhcin
r"\rn_-ll'r'ﬂ'l'.:b\ |||r|||..:|:.|.-.n‘\‘--".|||-'l

* Register anline @acwa.com

Advantage (For A\CWA public sgency members, affiliates & associates ONLY)

Full Conference Registration & Meals Package . ....oovvvenrennnns
Full Conference Registration Only (meals sold separately), . o ovivenns,
Partial Conference Registration Only [meals sold separately): Tues12/3 & Wed 12/4 -0R- Thur 12/5 & Fi 126, . .,

Standard (Applies to non-membors of ACWA)

Full Conference Registration Only (meals sold separatelyl. . ..o v
Partial Conference Registration Only (meals sold separately): Tues 12/3 & Wed 12/4 01 Thur 12/5 & Fri12/6 ...

B Association ACWA 2013 Fall Conference & Exhibition

REGISTRATION, MEALS & HOTEL PRICING
JW Marriott LA Live, Los Angeles

Regular registration and cancellation deadline is November 8, 2013 « 4:30 p.m, (P5T)

Guest (Guast registration s not avallzbie to anyonc with 7 professional reason to attend.)

Guest Conference Registration Only (imeals sold separately) ...........

'MEAL FUNCTIONS
Wednesday — December 4

Opening Breakfast ..ol niel v
Wednesday Luncheon .. ... ..vviiiisiir e rssennrasnsesrnnsnnnns

Thursday - December 5

MNetworking Continental Breakfast .. .oovverrnrrinrrerrnrerenrans
Thurstlay LURCHBON <. o covivwsvams nbs v in b sns s sd sl s ns sis
Thursday BIRmer: . i sl i s

Friday - December 6

Erklay Brealfast s s i S i G

Aends 11/8/13}
.............................. $695 Not Avail.
.............................. 5510 $540
$275 5300
.............................. 5765 $795
5395 5450
.............................. 445 445
REGULAR ONSITE
.............................. 545 550
.............................. 450 $55
.............................. §35 $40
.............................. $50 4§55
.............................. 465 570
.............................. 545 $50

HOTEL (JW Marriott LA Live, 800 W Olympic Blvd,, Los Angeles, CA 90015)

You must be registered for the ACWA conference in order fo
receive hetel reservafion Infermation and conference special
room rate, Conference special rate is available August 19 -
November 8, based on availability,

Special Hotel Rates

SINgle/Double . ..o e 5199
T+ 1=, 5219
T, R b P R 5239
Lgﬁfr;jgﬂi{ﬁ&jﬁﬁﬁﬁ}:

E Check payable to ACWA — 910 K Street, Ste. 100 » Sacramento, CA 95814

® Bill me
® Charge credit card: MasterCard or Visa

Important Dates:
For those registering for conference prior to August 19,
hotel information will be provided via e-mail on August 19,

For those registering for conference from August 19 to
November 8, your confirmation e-mall will include hotel
reservation information and an opportunity to receive a
conference special hotel rate,

Hotel Questions, Cancellation or Changes:
Contact hotel directly at 213-765-8600

Ifyouselect cheekor bill me payment antion, fo

expedite the clieckein pracess pnsie, ACWA (st
recelve payment two weeks oriar ta the event,

Questions? Contact us at 916441 4545, toll free 888.666.2292.
Conference terms and conditions available at acwa.com in the event section,






Newhall County and Rowland water districts
2013-14 Regular Session, First Year - 7/26/2013

{Committee on Water, Parks and Wildlife) Water resources: infrastructure,

Current Text: Amended: 5/6/2013 &t niml

Introduced; 1/17/2013

Status: 5/24/2013-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61{a)(5). (Last location was APPR. on 5/7/2013)
Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: ¥

Location: 5/24/2013-A. 2 YEAR

- Deskl Policy [ Flscal | Floor Deski Pallcy | Fiscal | Floor

1st House ) 2nd House
Summary: Existing law astablishes the Department of Water Resources In the Matural Resources
Agency, and, among other things, empowers the department to conduct Investigations of all or any
portion of any stream, stream system, lake, or other body of water, This bill would require the
Dapartment of Water Resources to initiste and complete @ comprehensive study of California’s state
and local water supply Infrastructure needs and provide a report to the Legislature by July 1, 2014,
that summarizes those findings.

Laws: An act relating to water resources.

Conf.
Canc.

Enrolled | Vetoed

Chaptered ‘

Position
Watch

(Perea D) State Water Resources Control Board: drinking water.

Current Text: Amended: 6/18/2013 ot pml

Introduced: 1/18/2013

Status: 7/8/2013-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (July 3).
Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: ¥

Location: 7/8/2013-5, APPR.

2Year| Desk| Policy| Fiscal | Floor| Desk| Policy | Fiscal | Floor| Conf, | Enrolled | vetoed | Chaptered
Dead 1st House 2nd House Conc.
Calendar; 8/12/2013 10 a.m. - John L. Burton Hearing Room ({4203} SEMATE APPROPRIATIONS, DE
LEaM, Chair

Summary:

The California Safe Drinking Water Act {state act) provides for the operation of public water systems
and imposes on the State Department of Public Health various duties and responsibilities. Existing law
requires the department to conduct research, studies, and demaonstration projects relating to the
provision of a dependable, safe supply of drinking water, to adopt regulations to implement the state
act, and to enforce provisions of the federal Safe Drinking Water Act.

This bill would transfer to the State Water Resources Caontrol Board the various duties and
responsibillities Imposed on the department by the state act, The blll would require these provisions to
be implemented during the 2014-15 fiscal year.

This blll contalns other related provisions and other existing laws,

Laws: An act to add Sectlons 116271, 116272, 116272.5, and 1167560.25 to the Health and Safety
Code, relating to drinking water.

Positien

Oppose Unless
Amended

(Dickinsen D) Employment applications: criminal history.
Current Text: Amended: 5/24/2012 oof himl

Introduced: 2/4/2013

Status: 7/3/2013-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Moes
2.3 (uly 2).

Is Urgency: i

Is Fiscal: Y

Location: 7/3/2013-5. APPR.

2Year|Desk| Policy| Fiscal| Floor| Desk]| Palicy [ Fiscal] Floor| Conf. | Enrolled | Vetoed | Chaptered
Dead 1st House 2nd House Conc.

Ca';endar: 8/12/2013 10 a.m. - John L. Burton Hearing Room (4203) SENATE APPROPRIATIONS, DE
LEGM, Chair

Tage L/ 6



Summary: Existing law prohibits both public and private employers from asking an applicant for
empioyment to disclose, either in writing or verbally, any information concerning an arrest or detention
that did not result in & conviction. This bill would ; commencing July 1, 2014, prohibit a state or local
agency from asking an applicant to disclese information regarding a criminal conviction, except as
specified, until the agency has determined the applicant meets the minimum employment qualifications
for the position. The bill would include specified findings and declarations of the Legislature in support
of this policy. This blll contains other related provisions and other exlsting laws.

Laws: An act to add Section 432.9 to the Labor Code, relating to employmentl.

Position
Oppose

{Committes on Water, Parks and Wildlife) Water: water supply: infrastructure.

Currant Text: Amended; 5/6/2013 pdf teml

Introduced; 2/11/2013

Status: 5/24/2013-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61{a}(5). (Last location was APPR, on 5/7/2013)
Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: ¥

Lm:atiu[l: 5/24/2013-A. 2 YEAR

Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor| Conf. | Enrolled | vVetoed | Chaptered
i 1st House 2nd House Conc,

Summary: Existing law reguires the Department of Water Resourcas to update every 5 years the plan
for the orderly and coordinated control, protection, conservation, development, and use of the water
resources of the state, known as the Californla Waler Plan. This blll would establish findings and
declarations stating that the November 2014 ballot currently Includes a bond measure for $11.14
blflion to fund projects related to water, that many Californians lack access to clean, safe, and
affordabie drinking water, and that It Is in the general public interest to pass a general obllgation
bond to help fund projects that address the critical and immediate needs of disadvantaged, rural, or
small communities and projects that leverage state and federal drinking water quality and wastewater
treatment funds. The bill would also reguire the State Water Resources Control Board and the
Drinking Water and Environmental Management Division of the State Department of Public Health to
initiate and complete a comprehansive study relating to the need for state funding for water projects
and, on or before July 1, 2014, to provide a report to the Legislature summarizing these findings.

Laws: An act relating to water.

Position
Wakch

(Gomez D) Water Recycling Act of 2013.
Current Text: Amended: 6/25/2013 por himl
Introduced: 2/21/2013

Status: 7/11/2013-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with
recommendation: to consent calendar, (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (July 3},

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: ¥

Location: 7/11/2013-5. APPR.

2Year| Desk]| Policy| Fiscal] Floor| Desk| Policy[Fiscal] Floor| Conf. | Enrolled | vVetoed | Chaptered
Dead ist House 2nd House Conc.

Calendar: 8/12/2013 10 a.m. - John L. Burton Hearing Room (4203) SENATE APPROPRIATIONS, DE
LEAN, Chair

Summary: Existing law reguires the State Department of Publlc Health to establish uniform statewide
recycling criterla for each varying type of use of recycled water where the use involves the protection
of publlc health, Existing regulatlons prescribe various requirements and problibitlons relating to
recycled water. Existing law requires any person who, without regard to Intent or negligence, causes
of permits any sewage or other waste, ar the effluent of treated sewage or other waste, to be
discharged In or on any waters of the stake, or where it probably will be discharged in or on any
waters of the state, to Immediately notify the local health officer of the director of environmeantal
health of the discharge, as prescribed. This bill, the Water Recycling Act of 2013, would provide that
this notification requirement does not apply to an unauthorized discharge of effluent of treated
sewage defined as recycled water, as defined. This bill contains other related provisions and other
existing laws.

Laws: An act to amend Section 5411.5 of, and to add Chapter 4.5 {(commencing with Section 8117) to
Part 1 of Division 8 of, the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 13263.7 to the Water Code,
relating to recycled water.

Position
Support

Page 2 /6



{Chau D) Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality and Supply, Flood Control, River and Coastal
Protection Bond Act of 2006: groundwater contamination.

Current Text: Amended: 4/16/2013  pdf him)

Introduced: 2/22/2013

Status: 7/12/2013-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(10)(SEN). (Last location was M.R. & W, on
6/13/2013)

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: Y

Location: 7/12/2013-5. 2 YEAR

! Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Flscal | Floor | Conf,
_1stHouse 2nd House | Cone,
Summary: The Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality and Supply, Flood Control, River and Coastal
Protectlon Bond Act of 2006 , an initiative statute approved by the voters as Proposition 84 at the
Movember 7, 2006, statewide general election, makes approximately $5.4 billion in bond funds
avallable for safe drinking water, water quality and supply, flood control, natural resource protection,
and park impraovements, The initiative bond act makes $60,000,000 available to the State Department
of Public Health for the purpose of loans and grants for projects to prevent or reduce contamination of
groundwater that serves as a source of drinking water and requires the department to require
repayment for costs that are subseguently recovered from parties responsible for the contamination.
Existing law requires the department, in collaboration with the Department of Toxic Substances
Control , or DTSC, and the State Water Resources Control Board, to develop and adopt regulations
governing the repayment of costs that are subsequently recovered from parties responsible for the
contamination of groundwater. This bill would eliminate the requirement to develop and adopt
regulations and instead would require a grantee of certain initiative bond act funds to take specific
actions to recover the costs of cleanup and to utilize those funds for certain groundwater
coentamination cleanup projects, as specified, The blll would require the grantee, before expending the
funds recovered from a responsible party, as deflned, to submilt an expenditure plan to DTSC for Its
review. The blll would require that funds recovered from a responsible party by a grantee and used by
the grantee for the costs of the specified groundwater contamination cleanup projects be deemed to
be repald by the grantee to the state. This bill contalns other related provisions and other existing
laws.

Laws: An act to add Sections 75101.3 and 75101.4 to, and to repeal and add Section 75101 of, the
Public Resources Code, relating to groundwater,

Chapltered

Enrofled ‘ Vetosd

Position
Watch

{Gordon D) Local agencies: financial management training.
Current Text: Amended: 7/1/2013 240 o

Introduced: 2/22/2013

Status: 7/1/2013-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: ¥

Locatlon: 7/1/2013-5, APPR,

2Year|Desk| Policy| Fiscal| Floor| Desk| Policy [ Fiscal | Fioor| Conf. | Enrolied | Vetoed | Chaptered
Dead 1st House 2nd House Conc.

Calendar: 8/12/2013 10 a.m. - John L. Burton Hearing Room (4203} SEMATE APPROPRIATIONS, DE
LEAN, Chair

Summary: Existing law provides for the establishment and operations of cities, counties, cities and
counties, districts, and other local government agencies, the composition of their governing bodies,
and the payment of governing body members for attending meetings and performing other duties,
and prescribes conflicts of interest. Existing law requires that all local agency officials, as specified,
receive ethics training. This bill would reqguire a local agency official, in local agency service as of
January 1, 2014, or thereafter, except for an official whose term of office ends before January 1, 2015,
to receive training in financial management if the local agency provides any type of compensation,
salary, or stipend to, or reimburses the expenses of, a member of a legislative body. The bill would
provide that if any entity develops criteria for the financial management tralning, then the Treasurer's
office and the Controller's office shall be consulted regarding any proposed course content. The bill
would declare that the edification of local government officials in financial management 1s a matter of
statewlde concern, thus making it applicable to charter cltles, charter counties, and charter clties and
counties. Because the blll would impose new duties on local governments, it would impose a state-
mandated local program. This hill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Laws: An act to add Article 2,45 {commencing with Section 53238) to Chapter 2 of Part 1 of Division 2
of Title 5 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

Position
Mot Favor Unless

Paged/n



Amended

{Committee on Water, Parks and Wildlife) Water resources: assessments of public funding.
Current Text: Amended: 5/21/2013 pdr hml

Introduced: 2/22/2013

Status: 7/12/2013-Failed Deadiine pursuant to Rule 61(a){10){SEN). (Last location was N.R. & W. on
6/13/2013)

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: ¥

Location: 7/12/2013-5. 2 YEAR

' Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor| Conf. | Enrolled | Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House Conc.

Summary: Existing law establishes the Department of Water Resources In the Matural Resources
Agency, and, among other things, empowers the department to conduct Investigations: of all or any
portion of any stream, stream system, lake, or other body of water. This bill would require the
Department of Water Resources to provide an analysis to the Legisiature by July 1, 2014, that
assesses currently avallable public funding and estimates the additional level of public investment
needed to ensure Callfernla meets priorty needs related to infrastructure, intearated water
managemeant, water supply reliability, water recycling, flood management, and watershed and agquatic
ecosystem conservation and protection. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing
laws,

Laws: An act relating to water resources.

Position
Watch

(Gatto D) CalConserve Water Use Efficiency Revolving Fund.

Current Text: Introduced:; 2/22/2013 gzt

Introduced: 2/22/2013

Status: 5/24/2013-In committee: Set, second hearlng. Held under submission.
Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: Y

Locatlon: 5/8/2013-4, APPR, SUSPENSE FILE

2Y¥ear Daskl Policy || Fiscal | Floor Desk[Poiicy|Fi5::al|Flour Conf. | Enrolled | Vetoed | Chaptered
Dead ist House 2Znd House Conc.

Summary: The California Constitution requires the reasonable and beneficial use of water. This bill
would establish the CalConserve Water Use Efficiency Revolving Fund administered by the Department
of Water Resources and would continuously appropriate moneys in the fund, without regard to fiscal
year, to the department, for the purpose of water use efficiency projects. This bill would require
moneys in the fund to be used for purposes that include, but are not limited to, at-or-below market
interest rate loans and would permit the department to enter Into agreements with local governments
or investor-owned ufilities that provide water or recycled water service to provide loans.

Laws: An act to add Division 30 {commencing with Section 81000) to the Water Code, relating to
water, and making an appropriation therefor,

Position
Watch

(Pavley D) Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2012,

Current Text: Amended; 1/17/2013 o8 htm

Introduced: 12/10/2012

Status: 1/31/2013-Re-referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and RLS.

Is Urgency: M

Is Fiscal: N

Location: 1/31/2013-5. N.R. B W.

2Year | Desk [ Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor| Conf. | Enrolled | Vetoed | Chaptered
Dead ist House 2nd House Cone.

Summary: Existing law creates the Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2012,
which, if approved by the voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in the amount of
$11,140,000,000 pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance a safe drinking water
and water supply reliability program. Existing law provides for the submission of the bond act to the
voters at the November 4, 2014, statewide general electlon. This blll would change the name of the
act to the Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2014 and declare the intent of the
Leglslature to amend the act for the purpose of reducing and potentizlly refocusing the
£11,140,000,000 bond.

Laws: An act to amend Section 72700 of, and to amend the heading of Division 26.7 (commencing

Paged /6



with Section 79700) of, the Water Code, to amend Sectlon 3 of Chapter 3 of the Seventh
Extracrdinary Session of the Statutes of 2009, to amend Section 9 of Chapler 126 of the Statutes of
2010, and to amend Section 2 of Chapter 226 of the Statutes of 2010, relating to the Safe, Clean, and
Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2012,

Position
Watch

(Waolk D) The California Clean, Secure Water Supply and Delta Recovery Act of 2014.

Current Text: Introduced: 12112012 par L

Introduced: 12/11/2012

Status: 1/10/2013-Referred to Com. on MN.R. 8 W,

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: Y

Location: 1/10/2013-5. N.R, & W,

2Year | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Conf. | Enralled | Vetaed | Chaptered
Dead 1st House 2nd House Conc.
Summary: Existing law creates the Safe; Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2012,
which, if approved by the voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in the amount of
$11,140,000,000 pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance a safe drinking water
and water supply reliability program. Existing law provides for the submission of the bond act to the

voters at the Movember 4, 2014, statewide general election. This bill would repeal these provisions.
This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Laws: An act to repeal and add Division 26.7 {commencing with Section 79700} of the Water Code,
and to repsal Section 2 of Chapter 3 of the Seventh Extraordinary Session of the Statutes of 2012,
relating to a clean, secure water supply and Deita recovery program, by providing the funds necessary
therefor through an election for the Issuance and sale of bonds of the State of California and for the
handling and disposition of those funds.

Positlon

Oppose Unless
Amended

(Galgiani D) Local water supply programs or projects; funding.

Current Text: Amended: 4/18/2013 oot biml

Introduced: 2/21/2013

Status: 5/24/2013-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61{a)(5). {Last location was APPR. SUSPENSE FILE
on 5/23/2013)

Is Urgency: i

Is Fiscal: ¥

Location: 5/24/2013-5. 2 YEAR

![I‘_‘EPI-FGHC‘# ['ﬁEc'a'.T[‘EFng gg_f.ﬂlﬂ_?ullcy | Fiscal [ Floor | Conf. | Enrolled

15k House 2nd House Conc.

Summary: Existing law requires that the Department of Water Resources annually prepare and
submlt to the Legislature @ report that includes & description of the progress achieved by the
department with regard to meeting the goals of the CALFED Bay-Delta Program and a related
Implementation schedule, The department also 15 reguired annually to prepare and submit to the
Legislature a report with regard to the budget for the State Water Resources Development System.
This bill would prohibit the department from funding, through loans, grants, or direct expenditure,
specific programs or projects within the service area of, or otherwise directly benefiting, an urban or
agricultural water supplier that receives water from, transferred through, or used in the Delta
watershed, unless the department determines that the water supplier is reducing its dependence on
the Delta, as specified.

Laws: An act to add Section 147.2 to the Water Code, relating to water.

Chapteread ‘

I-":I'Etﬂed

Position
Oppose

(Wolk D) Bullding standards: water meters: multiunit structures.
Current Text: Amended: 5/24/2013 g mum
Introduced: 2/22/2013

Status: 7/3/2013-Do pass as amended and be re-referred to the Committee on Water, Parks and
Wildlife,

Is Urgency: N

Is Fiscal: N

Location: 7/3/2013-A. W.,P. & W.

| 2vear | Desk]| Policy| Fiscal | Floor| Desk][ Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Conf. | Enrolled | vetoed | Chaptered |

Poage 576



| Dead | 1st House | 2nd House _ | cone. | | |

Calendar; 8/13/2013 9 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 437 ASSEMBLY WATER, PARKS AND

WILDLIFE, RENDON, Chair

Summary: The Water Measurement Law requires every water purveyor to require, as a condition of
new water service on and after January 1, 1992, the installation of a water meter to measure water
service, That law also requires urban water suppliers to install water meters on specified service
connections, and toe charge water users basad on the actual volume of deliveries as measured by
those water meters in accordance with a certain timstable. This bill would require a water purveyor
that provides waler service Lo a newly constructed multiunit residential structure or newly constructed
mixed-use residential and commercial structure that submits an application for a water connection
after January 1, 2014, to require the Installation of elther 2 water meter, as defined, or a submeter, as
defined, to measure water supplled to each Individual dwelling unit. The bill would require the owner
of the structure to ensure that a water submeter Installed for these purposes complies with laws and
regulations governing instaliation, approval of meter type, maintenance, reading, billing, and testing of
water submeters, Including, but not limited to, the Californla Plumblng Code, The blll would exempt
certalin buildings from these requirements. This bill contains other related provislons and other existing
laws,

Laws: An act to add Chapter 2.5 (commencing with Section 1954,201) to Title 5 of Part 4 of Division 3
of the Civil Code, and to add Chapter 8.5 (commencing with Section 537) to Division L of the Water
Code, relating to water.

Position
Watch

Total Measures; 13
Total Tracking Forms: 13

Page b/ 6






Intentionally
Lelt Blank






REGION 8 Board Ballot

Association

of California
Water Agencies
—————— Knoe 1971)

Leadership « Advocacy
Information « Service

Please return completed ballot

by September 30, 2013
E-maill: anat@acwa.com
Mail; ACWA
910 K Street, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95814

General Voting Instructions:

o You may either vote for
the slate recommended by
the Region 8 Nominating
Committee or vote for
individual region board
members, Flease mark the
approprlate box to Indicate
your declslon,

0 FPlease complete your agehcy
information. The authorized
representative Is determined
by your agency In accordance
with your agency's policies and
procedures,

Nominating Committee’s Recommended Slate

() I concur with the Region 8 Nominating Committee's

recommended slate below.

Chair:
+ Steve Cole, Newhall County Water District

Vice Chair:
+ Michael Touhey, Upper 5an Gabriel Valley Municipal Water
District

Board Members:

+ Blll Cooper, Castalc Lake Water Agency

+ Greg Galindo, La Puente County Water District

+ Mel Matthews, Foothill Municipal Water District

+ Sandy Olson, Walnut Valley Water District

+ Barry Steinhardt, Las Virgenes Municipal Water District

Individual Board Candidate Nominations

() | do not concur with the Region 8 Nominating Committee’s

é

recommended slate. | will vote for individual candidates
below as indicated.

Candidates for Chalr: (Choose one)
() Steve Cole, Newhall County Water District
() Ronald Smith, West Basin Municipal Water District

Candidates for Vice Chair: (Choose one)

() Ronald Smith, West Basin Municipal Water District

{.'___'.’3 Barry Steinhardt, Las Virgenes Municipal Water District

) Michael Touhey, Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water
District

Candidates for Board Members: (Max of 5 cholces)
() Bill Cooper, Castalc Lake Water Agency

() Greg Galindo, La Puente County Water District

\J Mel Matthews, Foothill Municipal Water District
() sandy Olson, Walnut Valley Water District

() Ronald Smith, West Basin Municipal Water District
() Barry Stelnhardt, Las Virgenes MWD

() Michael Touhey, Upper San Gabriel Valley MWD

AGENCY NAME

AUTHOREZED REFRESENTATIVE

Submit DATE



	AGENDA - AUGUST 13, 2012
	TAB 1.1-Minutes of July 9, 2013 Regular Meeting
	TAB 1.2-Minutes of July 19, 2013 Special Meeting
	TAB 1.3-Minutes of July 23, 2013 Special Meeting
	TAB 1.4-Demands on General Fund Account July 2013
	TAB 1.5-Investment Report July 2013
	TAB 1.6-Water Purchases July 2013
	TAB 2.1-Directors' Reimbursements July 2013
	TAB 2.2-Administrative Leave Policy
	TAB2.3-PWR Budget for FY 2013-2014
	TAB 2.4-Ethics Guidelines for Directors
	TAB 2.5-Communications/Education Outreach Update
	TAB 2.6-ACWA Fall Conference Dec. 3-6, 2013
	TAB 3.1-Legislative Updates
	TAB 5.1-ACWA Region 8 Board Ballot

